
February 14, 2023 

To, 
Listing/ Compliance Department 
BSE LTD. 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai - 400 001. 

SCRIP CODE: 543748 

Dear Sir/Madam(s), 

Sub: Audited Financial Statements for the nine months ended 
December 31, 2022 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on Tuesday, January 17, 2023 inter alia considered and approved 
Audited Financial Statements of the Company (Standalone and Consolidated) for the nine months ended 
December 31, 2022. Further, we hereby submit that the Company's shares were listed on the Exchanges w.e.f. 
Monday, January 30, 2023. 

In this regard, as per our discussion on the subject with your official from the Listing Compliance department, we 
enclose the Audited Financial Statements of the Company (Standalone and Consolidated) for the nine months 
ended December 31, 2022, which were approved at the Board Meeting held on January 17, 2023. We trust that 
the said submission would be sufficient compliance in the present instance. Further, we shall ensure submission 
of financial results in accordance with Regulation 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 starting from quarter ending March 31, 2023 
onwards. 

We hereby confirm and declare that the Statutory Auditors of the Company - Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered 
Accountants (FRN: 103264W) have issued the Audit Report with un-modified opinion in respect of Audited 
Financial Statements of the Company (Standalone and Consolidated) for the nine months ended December 31, 
2022. 

Besides, the said Financials Statements are made available on the Company's website under the link - 
https://www.aartipharmalabs.com/quarterly-results 

Kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Aarti Organics Limited) 

NIKHIL NATU 
COMPANY SECRETARY 
ICSI M. NO. A27738 

AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED 
www.aartipharmalabs.com I CIN: L24100GJ2019PLC110964 I Email: info@aartipharmalabs.com 

Admin Office: 204, Udyog Kshetra, 2nd Floor, Mulund - Goregaon Link Road, Mulund (W), Mumbai, PIN - 400 080, Maharashtra, INDIA, T: +91 22 679766661 F: +91 22 25653234 
Regd. Office: Plot No. 22-C/1 & 22-C/2, 1st Phase, G.1.0.C., Vapi 396195, District-Valsad, Gujarat, INDIA, T: +912602400467, +919909994655 



gokhale & sathe 
(regd.) 

chartered accountants 
304/308/309, udyog mandir no 1, 

7-c, bhagoji keer marg, 
mahim, mumbai 400 016. 

Independent Auditors' Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Results for the year 
to-date financial results for the period 1 April 2022 to 31 December 2022. 

To Board of Directors of 
Aarti Pharmalabs Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone year to date financial results of Aarti 
Pharmalabs Limited ("the Company") for year-to-date results for the period from 1 April 
2022 to 31 December 2022, attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant 
to regulatory requirements required for the purpose of filing application to exchanges for 
obtaining trading approval of its equity shares. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us these standalone year to date financial results: 

1. are presented in accordance with the regulatory requirements required for the purpose 
of filing application to exchanges for obtaining trading approval of its equity shares. 

2. give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles 
laid down in the Indian Accounting Standard 34 "Interim Financial Reporting" ("Ind 
AS-34") prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with relevant 
rules thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the net 
profit and total other comprehensive income, and other financial information of the 
Company for year to date results for the period 1 April 2022 to 31 December 2022. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Standalone Financial Results section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
results under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

tel.: (022) 43484242 I office@gokhalesathe.in 
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Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Results 

These year-to-date standalone financial results have been prepared on the basis of the 
interim financial statements. The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the 
preparation of these financial results that give a true and fair view of the net profit and 
other comprehensive income and other financial information in accordance with the 
recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, 
'Interim Financial Reporting' prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant 
rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in 
compliance with regulatory requirements. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial 
results that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial results, the management and the Board of Directors are 
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, 
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the management and the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
results as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
standalone financial results. 
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As. par:t of an ~udit in a~c?rdance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
mamtam professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial results 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those ' 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
~ighe~ than f~r ?ne re~ulting from_ error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional ormssions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management and the Board of 
Directors. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,. whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related 
disclosures in the financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 
to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial results, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the interim standalone financial results that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of. the interim condensed standalone financial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the 
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect 
of any identified misstatements in the interim condensed standalone financial statements 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We ~o provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 
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Other Matters 

I. Comparative Audited Standalone Financial Results 

a) The compar~tive audited standalone annual financial results for the period 1 July 
202~ (Appointed dat~) to 31 March 2022 of pharma business undertaking were 
audited by erstwhile statutory auditors, Kirtane & Pandit, LLP (FRN: 
105215W /Wl00057), Chartered Accountants of Aarti Industries Limited 
( demerged company) whose annual auditors report dated 27 May 2022 had 
expressed an unmodified opinion on financial statements. 

b) The comparative audited annual financial results of the Company for the year 
ended 31 March 2022 (prior to giving effect to scheme of arrangement) were 
audited by erstwhile statutory auditors of the Company, Jatin Vora & Associates, 
LLP (FRN: 118024W), Chartered Accountants of Aarti Pharmalabs whose annual 
auditors report dated 20 May 2022 had expressed an unmodified opinion on 
financial statements. 

c) The comparative audited annual financial results of the Company for the year 
ended 31 March 2021 (prior to giving effect to scheme of arrangement) were 
audited by erstwhile statutory auditors of the Company, Jatin Vora & Associates, 
LLP (FRN: 118024W), Chartered Accountants of Aarti Pharmalabs whose annual 
auditors report dated 15 May 2021 had expressed an unmodified opinion on 
financial statements. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters. 

II. Effect of Scheme of Arrangement 

a) The Scheme of Arrangement for the demerger of Pharma Business Undertaking 
from Aarti Industries Limited ("the demerged company") to its wholly owned 
subsidiary Aarti Pharmalabs Limited ("the resulting company" or "the Company") 
between the two companies and their respective shareholders under Sections 230 to 
232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (' Act') and all other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Scheme") was approved by Honourable National 
Company Law Tribunal (NCL T), Ahmedabad Bench on 21 September 2022. 
Accordingly, all the assets and liabilities pertaining to the Pharma Business 
Undertaking, including supporting manufacturing units, employees, cash and cash 
equivalents and investments (including investments in subsidiaries and joint 
ventures), as defined in the Scheme, stand transferred and vested into the resulting 
company from its Appointed Date i.e., from 1 July 2021. 

\ 
b) Pending receipt of the NCLT Order approving scheme of arrangement, financial 

statements of the Demerged Company (before giving effect to scheme of 
arrangement) for the year ended 31 March 2022 were approved by the Board of 
Directors of Demerged Company in their meeting held on 27 May 2022 and audited 
by erstwhile statutory auditors (refer para I (a) above). Subsequently, the same were 
approved by their shareholders in the gen~~~ield on 26 September 2022 

!PC,~~<' 
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c) We, Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 103264W) were appointed as 
statutory auditors of the Company to fill casual vacancy caused due to resignation 
of [atin Vora & Associates, Chartered Accountants, through resolution passed by 
shareholders of the Company through postal ballot on 10 January 2023. 

d) The management approached us to perform agreed upon procedures on standalone 
financial results prepared to give effect to scheme of arrangement. Accordingly, we 
have performed agreed upon procedures as per Standard on Related Services (SRS) 
4400, "Engagements to Perform Agreed-upon Procedures regarding Financial 
Information", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and we 
report that as follows: 

• standalone financial results of pharma business undertaking prepared by the 
management of the Company for period from 1 July 2021 to 31 March 2022 is as 
per accounting treatment and information mentioned in the scheme. 

• It is drawn from standalone financial statements prepared and audited by 
erstwhile statutory auditors of Demerged Company as mentioned in I (a) above. 

• It is extracted from the books of accounts maintained by the Company having 
records/information maintained for pharma business and speciality chemical 
business. 

For GOKHALE & SA THE 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Registration No.: 103264W 

Tejas Parikh 
Partner 
Membership No.: 123215 
UDIN: - 23123215BGQKZR9410 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17 January 2023 



Standalone Result 2022•23 

AARTI PHARMA LABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited) 
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2022 

(Rs, in La~hs) Parttculars Note No. As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March As at 31st 
2022 March2021 A ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 
(a) Pronertv. Plant and Equipment 

81,628.29 70,089.25 /b) Capital Work-in-Prov.ress 
7,702.33 16,522.59 /c) lntanv.ible Assets 

19,18 22.52 (d) lntc'l:nstible Assets Under Developments 
3,762.04 2,214.02 (el Financial Assets 

(i) Investment in Subsidiarv 
2 90.76 90.76 (ii) Other Investments 
2 4,176.53 3,896.04 (iii) Other Ftnanclal Assets 
3 866,93 820.58 (f) Other Non-Current Assets 
4 429.10 Total Non-Current Assets 

98,675.16 93,655.76 
2 Current Assets 

(a) Inventories 
5 52,719.91 44,437.53 (b) financial Assets 

/i) Trade Receivables 
6 33,225.96 30A21.97 (ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
7 5,079.25 5,649.99 25.00 (iii) Loans 
8 585.23 477.97 (iv) Other Financial Assets 
9 4,06"1,01 7,000.39 /c) Other Current Assets 
10 1,152.66 1,039.57 Total Current Assets 

96,824.02 89,027.42 25.00 TOTAL ASSETS 
],95,499.]7 1,82,683,19 25.00 B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 EQUITY 
/a) Eouitv Share Capital 

11 4,531,30 25.00 25.00 (b) Equity Share Capital pending allotment upon scheme o( arrangment 11 
NIL 4,531.30 (c) Other Eouitv 

12 1,37,062.28 1,23,871,30 -2.19 Total Equity 
1,41,593.58 1,28,427.60 22.81 

2 LIABILITIES 
Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 
13 NTL NTL Other Non Current Financial Liability 
14 '151.23 153.23 (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Nel) 
15 6,610,00 5,935.00 Total Non-Current Liabilit-ies 

6,761.23 6,088.23 
Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowinv.s 
16 29,686.56 32,462.44 1.73 (ii) Trade Payables Due to 

- Micro and SnMII Entereprises 17 3,848.84 2,114,38 0.26 - Other Than Micro and Small Entereorlses 17 11,905.52 11,046.92 (iii)Ot-hers 
(b) Other Current Liabili ties 

18 126.44 124.44 0,20 (cl Provisions 
19 1,455.21 1,669.17 /d) Current Tax Liabilities (:-let) 
20 121.79 750.00 Total Current Uabilities 

47,144.36 48,167.35 2.19 Total Liabilities 
53,905.59 54,255.58 2,19 TOTAL EQUITY AND LIBILITIES 

1,95,499.17 1,82,683.19 25.00 
Si nificant Accountin Policies 
Aecom an in Notes lo U1e Financial Statements 1-33 

The dec.:ompdnying notes are an Integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 

As por- our report of even date 
For Gokhale and Sathe 
Chartered Accountants 

Tejas Parikh 
Partner 
~lembership No,: 123215 
UDIN: 23123215BGQKZR94'10 
Place: Mumbcti 
Dale: 17th January,2023 

\ •. ,. 
Vice Chairperson & 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00005499 

Pivush Lakhani 

Naren~ 

Managing Director 
DL'J: 00299202 

Natu 
Company Secretary 
lCSI M.No: A27738 



Standalone Result 2022-23 

AARTI PHARMA LABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited) 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period Ended 31st December, 2022, 31st March, 2022 & 31st March, 2021 

.I s Particulars Note A-+ 31st Dec,2022 For the Year Ended For the Year No. i=:oi- -tP,e pe'Ylcd 31st March, 2022 Ended 31st March, c:.inded 2021 r Revenue from O1wrations 
21 1, 13,698.04 94,102.10 - IT Other Income 
22 128.13 251.23 - III Total Income (!+II) 

1,13,826.17 94,353.33 - 
IV EXPENSES 

al Cost of Materials Consumed 
23 68,':133.::S9 55,018.79 - b\ Purchase of Stock In trade 

969.69 45.57 - (c\ Chanoes in inventories of finished socds. Stock-in-Trade 24 -8,2:>2.82 -3,254.26 - Id\ Emolovee Benefits Expense 
25 9,121.61 7,998.43 - te\ Finance Costs 
26 1,469.09 1,133.91 - 'fl Denreciation I Amortisation Expenses 27 4,151.95 3,723.30 - (g) Other Expenses 
28 19,772.19 16,314.98 0.46 Total Expenses (IV) 

96,165,10 80,980.72 0,46 
V Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV) 

17,661,07 13,372.61 -0.46 VI I Exceptional I terns 
- - - V Profit before Tax (Ill-IV) 

17,661.07 13,372.61 -0.46 VI TAX EXPENSE 
Current Tax 

3,500.00 2,L:>0.00 - Earlier Year Tax 
312.86 NIL - Deferred Tax 
675.00 4::,0.00 - Total Tax Expenses 

4,487.86 2,700,00 - VII Profit for the year (V-VI) 
13,173.21 10,672.61 -0.46 VIII OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

a. Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit 
- Fair Value Chan"e of Equitv Instruments throuzh Other -7.21 706.86 -0.00 - Remeasurement of defined emploveo benefit clans /net of - 

b. Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and - Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) 
-7.21 706.86 -0.00 IX TOTAL COMPREHENSJVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR NET 13,166,00 11,379,47 -0.46 

X Earnings Per Equitv Share of Face Value of Rs 10 Each (EPS) 29 
Basic 

14.54 11.78 -0.18 Diluted 
14.54 11.78 -0.18 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-33 

(Rs ·n Lakh) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 
For Gokhale and Sa the 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No.: 103264W 

Tejas Parikh 
Partner 
Membership No. : 123215 
UDIN : 23123215BGQKZR9410 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th January,2023 

Aarti PharmaLabs Limited 

\ 

~ 
Heral Gogri Gala 
Vice Chairperson & 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00005499 

Ptyush Lakhani 
Chief Financial 0 

Narendra Salvi 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00299202 

~tu 
Company Secretary 
ICSI M.No : A27738 



Standalone Result 2022-23 

AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited) 
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Period Ended 31st December, 2022 

/Rs. in Lakhs) Sr. Particulars 
For the Period Ended For the Year For the Year No. 

31st Dec,2022 Ended 31st March, Ended 31st March, 
2022 2021 A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

Profit before Tax 
17,661.07 13,372.61 -0.46 Adjusted for: 

- Finance Costs 
1469.09 1133.91 0.00 - Deoreciation/ Amortisation 
4151.95 3 723.30 0.00 - Dividend Income 
-128.13 -247.86 0.00 - Interest Income 

NIL NIL NIL Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 
23,153.98 17,981.96 -0.46 Adjusted for: 

- nncrease\/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 
-560.41 -S 570.97 0.00 - (lncrease\/Decrease in Inventories 

-S 282.38 -10 814.41 0.00 - Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Current Liabilities 963.17 -3,579.85 0.46 
Cash Generated from Operations 

15,274.36 -4,983.27 0.00 Taxes Paid /Net\ 
-3 812.86 -1500.00 0.00 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
11,461.50 -6,483.27 0.00 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital Work In Progress -S,415.40 -13,602.57 0.00 
Other Investments 

NIL NIL NIL Dividend Income 
128.13 247.86 0.00 Interest Income 
NIL NIL NIL Proceeds from Sale of Investments 

500.00 NIL NIL 
Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities 

-7,787.27 -13,354.71 0.00 
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceed5//Reoavmentl from Current Borrowing (Net\ 
-2 775.88 26 596.86 0.00 Finance Costs 
-1 469.09 -1133.91 0.00 Dividends Paid 

0.00 0.00 0.00 Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities -4,244.97 25,46295 0.00 Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
-570.74 5,624.98 0.00 Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 
5,649.99 25.00 25.00 Closit11?: Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,079.25 5,649.99 25.00 

Notes: 
1 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 
2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" set out in Ind AS-7, issued by Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. 
3 C h dC hE . I f as an as cqurva ents comprises o : 

Particulars 
For the Period Ended For the Year For the Year 

31st Dec,2022 Ended 31st March, Ended 31st March, a. Cash on Hand & Cash Equivalents 
5 079.25 5 649.99 25.00 b. Balances with Banks 

0.00 0.00 0.00 Total 
5,079.25 5,649.99 25.00 

As per our report of even date 
For Gokhale and Sathe 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. : 103264W 

For and on behalf of the Board 
For Aarti Pharmalabs Limited 

~p 
Tejas Parikh 
Partner 
Membership No. : 123215 
UDIN: 23123215BGQKZR9410 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th January,2023 

Hetal Gogri Gala 

Vice Chairperson & 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00005499 

Narcndra Salvi 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00299202 

£tu 
Company Secretary 
ICSI M.No : A27738 



Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the Period Ended 31st December, 2022 

A. Equity Share Capital 

'Rs . in Lakh sl As at 31st March 2020 
25.00 Ch an ses in eouitv share caoital durino the vear 2020-21 

- As at 31st March 2021 
25.00 Chances in equitv share capital durine the vear 2021-22 
- As at 31st March 2022 

25.00 Share caoital cancelled pursuant to scheme of Demerzer 
-25.00 Issue of Shares Pursuant to Scheme of Demero-er 

4 531.30 As at 31st December 2022 
4 531.30 

B. Other Equity 

/Rs. in Lakhs) Particulars 
Ratained General Securities Capital Other Total Earnings Reserve premium Redemption Comprehensi 

Reserve velncome 

Balance as at 31st Mar, 2020 
-J .73 - - -1.73 Profit / loss for the vear 
-0.46 - - - -0.46 Balance as at 31st Mar, 2021 -2.19 - - - -2.19 Transferred On Account of Scheme of Arranement 64,455.64 8,187.56 44,032.54 349.58 1, l 7,025.31 Share Issue 

-4,531.30 - -4,531.30 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 

706.86 706.86 Profit for the year 
10,672.61 

- 10,672.61 Dividend Paid 

- Remeasurement of defined employee benefit Plans (net of tax) 
Balance as at 31st Mar, 2022 70,594.76 8,187.56 44,032.54 1,056.44 1,23,871 .30 Transferred On Account of Scheme of Arrangment - - - - Share capital Cancellaiton on account of Scheme of - - - 25.00 - 25.00 

I A •• - ·- 

Effect of Gratuity Provison to be maintained as oer NCLT - - - Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - -7.21 -7.21 Profit for the vear 13,173.2] - 13,173.21 Dividend Paid 
- Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plans /net of tax) 
- Balance as at 31st Dec 2022 83,767.97 8,187.56 44,032.54 25.00 1,049.23 1,37,062.28 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 
For Gokhale and Sa the 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No.: 103264W 

~ 
Partner 
Membership No. : 123215 
UDIN: 23123215BGQKZR9-110 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th January,2023 

For and on behalf of the Board 
For Aarti Pharmalabs Limited 

Hetal Gogri Gala 
Vice Chairperson & Managing Director 
DIN: 00005499 ~ 

Piyush Lakhani 
01ief Financial Of 

Narendra Salvi 
Managing Director 
DTN: 00299202 

~atu 
Company Secretary 
!CSI M.No: A27738 



AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited ) 
Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies: 

A. Corporate Information 

AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ("the Company") is a Public Limited Company incorporated under the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013. During Fy 2021-22, Company has change its name from Aarti Organics limited to Aarti Pharmalabs 
limited and same is approved at ROC. Necessary changes has been incorporate u, all places inducting MOA & AOA. During Fy 
2021-22 Company has changed its Regsitered Office to Plot No. 22/C/1 & 22/C/2, 1st Phase, G.l.D.C. Vapi, District Yalsad 
Gujarat - 396195 and same is approved at ROC. 

The Honourable NCLT - Ahmedabad Bench has approved the scheme of arrangment between Aarti Industries Limited, Aarti 
Pharmalabs Limited and their shareholders on 21 September, 2022; pursuant to which, the Pharma Undertaking of Aarti 
Industries Limited is transferred to the Company w.e.I, Appointment Date (i.e. with effect from 1st July, 2021). 

The Company is into Manufacture of Active Pharmaceuticals Ingredients(" AP!s"), Manufacture of AP! / KSM intermediates 
and Xanthine derivatives for the pharmaceutical and food/beverages industry. Company is specialise in generic AP!s, generic 
intermediates, and xanthine derivatives. Company also provides CDMO services for drug substance/NCE development and 
manufacturing for innovative pharmaceutical and biotech firms with a focus on the Ph-1/11/Ill, launch, and commercial phases. 
Company has dedicated facilities for the production of HPAPis, corticosteroids, cytotoxic medicines, and oncology products 

Manufacturing Units of the Company are located at Maharashtra & Gujarat State at various locations 

B. Explainatory Note on the Composite Scheme of Arrangement 

The Scheme of Arrangement under sections 230 to 232 has been entered by the Company and Aarti Industries Limited (the 
Demerged Company) and AND THEIR RESPECTNE SHAREHOLDERS JN RESPECT OF DEMERGER OF PHARMA 
DIVISION OF AARTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED INTO AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS AARTI 
ORGANICS LIMITED) UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 

Certified copies of the order of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal have been filed with the Registrar of Companies 
at Vapi, Gujarat on 17th October, 2022 and the scheme has become effective from 17th October 2022 

The Scheme has accordingly been given effect to in the accounts effective from the Appointed Date being opening of business 
hours on 1st July, 2021 

Demerged Company Aarti Industries limited is deemed to have been carrying on all business activities relating to the 
demerged undertaking with effect from opening of business hours on July 1, 2021 and on account of and in trust of the 
Company. All profits or losses, income and expenses accruing or arising or incurred after opening of business hours on July 1, 
2021 relating to the said undertaking shall get vested to the Company. 

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement, Aarti Phannalabs Limited to issue to Equity Shareholder of Aarti Industries Limited, 
For every 4 equity shares held in Aarti. lndustries Limited 1 Equity Shares of Aarti Pharrnalabs Limited. 

Details of Assets & Liability of Aarti Industries limited Demerged Pharma Undertaking Transferred to Company pursuant to 
scheme as at Appointed date is as below 

Particular Amount 
(Rs. In Crore) 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
789.69 

Investments 
32.71 

Trade Receivable 
256.89 

Inventories 
336.23 

Other Current & Non-Current Assets ( Incl Cash & Cash Equivalents) 
721.56 

Total Assets 
2,137.08 

Trade Payables 
-170.47 

Other Current & Non-Cw-rent Liability 
-71.00 

Borrowings ( In the Ratio of Net Assets Transferred ) 
-725.68 

Total Liability 
-967.14 

Excess of As~Js-<Wpi:,iabilities 
1,169.94 @•✓"-, \;, '~ 
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B. Significant Accounting Policies 
B.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following assets and 
liabilities which have been measured at fair value amount: 
a. Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value; and 
b. Defined benefit plans - Plan assets measured at fair value. 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as 
the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section.133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (' Act') read with 
of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2015 amended from time to time and other relevant 
provisions of the Act. 

Company's Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees('), which is also its functional currency and all values are 
rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except when otherwise indicated. 

TI1e financial statements of the Company for the Period ended 31.12.2022 were approved for issue in accordance with a 
resolution of the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 17th January, 2023 

B.2 Critical Accounting Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments: 
TI1e preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgement, estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and Liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty 
about the assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of 
assets or liabilities affected in subsequent financial years. 

/a) Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment /"PPE") 
Property, plant and equipment represents a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of 
periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value 
at the end of its life. The useful lives and residua.I values of Company's assets are determined by the Management at the time 
the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in cl1ange in 
depreciation expense in future periods. 

(b) Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity) 

A liability in respect of defined benefit plans is recognised in the balance sheet, and is measured as the present value of the 
defined benefit obligation at the reporting date less the fair value of the plan's assets and is determined using actuarial 
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the 
future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities 
involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these 
assumptions. AU assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. 

(c) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities 

The Company estimates the provisions that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are 
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The Company uses significant judgements to disclose contingent liabilities. 
Contingent Liabilities a.re disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be 
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be 
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recognised 
nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

(d) Provision for Income Tax and Deferred Tax Assets 
TI1e Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of revenue, costs, allowances and 
disallowances which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the 
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax 
losses can be utilised. Accordingly, the Company exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax at the 
end of each reporting period. 

B.3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Current and Non-Current Classification 
The ~resents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current/ Non-Current classification. 
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An asset is treated as Current when it is - 
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; 
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restncred from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period. 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is considered as Current, when - 
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 
All other liabilities arc classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable 
to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments 
arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably. 

Property, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and Equipment and having 
different useful life are accounted separately. 

(c) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow 
to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Jntangible assets are stated at original cost net o.f tax/ duty 
credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and cumulative impairment. Administrative and other general overhead 
expenses that are specifically attributable to acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of 
intangible assets. 

(d) Valuation of Inventories 
Inventories are valued at Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower. 
Inventories have been valued on the following basis: 
a. Raw Materials, Packing Material, Stores and Spares Weighted Average cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower 

b. Work-in-Progress - At cost plus appropriate allocation of overheads or net realisable value, whichever is lower 

c. Finished Goods - At cost plus appropriate allocation of overheads or net realizable value, whichever is lower. 

(e) 

(f) 
(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 
(iv) 

(v) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other short 
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertilbe to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant 
risk of changes in value. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from Sale of Goods to customers is recognised when control of the goods is transferred to the customer at an amount 
that reflects the consideration entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Generally, control is transferred upon shipment 
of goods to the customer or when the goods are made available to the customer, provided transfer of title to the customer 
occurs and the Company has not retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations with respect to the goods 
shipped. Sale of goods is recognized on dispatch of goods to customers and is recorded net of claims, etc., as considered 
appropriate. Revenue from Sale of Scrap and obsolete stores is accounted for at the ti.me of disposal. 

Export entitlements are recognized on realization. 
Revenue in respect of Interest is recognized on the time proportion method. 
Industrial Promotion Incentive granted by State Government is recognised when claim in respect of Entitlement is made & 
admitted after clo~~1J7,Sales Tax Assessment; . . . 
Dividend Inco ~~t@gi.y$ed., ~hen the Company s right to receive the amount has been established. 
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(g) Government Grants 

(i) Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions 
attached to them and that the grants will be received. 

(ii) Government grants are recognised in Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises 
as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically, govenunent grants whose primary 
condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred 
revenue in the balance sheet and transferred to Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the 
related assets. 

(iii) In the unlikely event that a grant previously recognised is ultimately not received, it is treated as a change in estimate and the 
amount cumulatively recognised is expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(h) Depreciation/ Amortization 

Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in 
respect of the following assets, where useful life is different than those prescribed in Shchedule II; 

Sr.No. 
1. 
2. 
3. 

Particulars 
Leasehold Land 
Building 
Plant & Machinery 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Computers 
Office Equipments 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Vehicles 

Depreciation or Amortisation 
Over the remaining tenure of lease 
Over a period of 19 years 
Over its useful life as technicallv assessed, i.e over a 
period of 19 years, based on the type of Equipment 

Over a period of 2.5 years 
Over a period of 5 years 
Over a period of 10 years 
Over a period of 7 years 

8. Intangible Assets (Product Registration Rights) Over a period of 5 years 

(i) Impairment of Assets 

Impairment loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amount. Recoverable 
amount is higher of net selling price of an asset or its value in use. Value in use is present value of estimated future cash flows 
expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. 

(j) Foreign Currency Transactions 
Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the rates prevailing on the date of the transactions. The exchange rate 
differences arising out of such transactions are approriately dealt in the financial statements in accordance with the applicables 
accounting standards. 

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(k) Operating Leases 
As a lessee: 

The Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains a lease, at .inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if 
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To 
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the 
contract involves the use of fill identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the econontic benefits from use of the 
asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability for all 
lease arrangements in which it is lessee, except for short-term leases (leases with a term of twelve months or less), leases of low 
value assets and, for contract where the lessee and lessor has right to terminate a lease without permission from the other party 
with no more than an insignificant penalty. The lease expense of such short-term leases, low value assets leases and canceUable 
leases, are recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

At commencement date, lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid during non-cancellable 
period of the contract, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate. The right-of-use assets is initially recognised at the 
amount of the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before commencement date 
less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. 

Subsequently the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. Lease 
liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using effective 
interest rate method) and reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made. The right-of-use asset and lease 
·amtcyii'te'also adjusted to reflect any lease modifications or revised in-substance fixed lease payments . 
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As a lessor: 

Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are 
classified as opera ting leases. 

Income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term 
unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary 
cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the Standalone Balance Sheet based on their nature. Leases of 
property, plant and equipment where the Company as a lessor has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards are 
classified as finance lease. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if 
lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rent receivables, net of interest income, arc 
included in other financial assets. Each lease receipt is allocated between the asset and interest income. The interest income is 
recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of 
interest on the remaining balance of the asset for each period. 

Under combined lease agreements, land and building are assessed individually. 

(I) Finance Costs 

Borrowing Costs other than those directly attributable to Qualifying Assets are recognised as expenses in profit or loss in the 
period in which they are incurred. 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of 
the cost of the asset. 

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is 
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. 

(m) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be 
made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required 
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, considering the risks and uncertainties surrounding the 
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that 
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

Contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the Company. Where it is management's 
assessment that the outcome is uncertain or cannot be reliably quantified, the claims are disclosed as contingent liabilities 
unless the likelihood of an adverse outcome is remote such contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided 
for in the financial statements. 

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. 

(n) Employee Benefits 
Short-term Benefits 
Short term employee benefits including accumulating compensated absences are recognised at an undiscounted amount in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related services are rendered. 

Post-retirement Benefits 
Defined Co11tri/J11tio11 Plans 
Retirement Benefits in the form of Provident Fund which is a defined contribution schemes is charged to the statement of profit 
and loss for the period in which the contributions to the fund accrue as per the relevant statute. 

Defined Benefit Plans 
The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the Company at the time of 
resignation/ superannuation. The gratuity is paid@ 15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of 
Gratuity Act, 1972. 

The gratuity liability amount is contributed by the Company to the gratuity fund maintained with Life Insurance Corporation 
of India, exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees. 

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using Projected Un.it Credit Method and 
~~~ver the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services. e.: ( r~rpr,~)\ .. )~ 'v··-,_,- ).-·- 
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Re-measurements of Defined Benefit Plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income. 

(o) Taxes on Income 

The tax expense for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and 
Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income or in Equity, in which case, the 
tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity. 

Current Tax 

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in 
accordance with the provisions of the relevant tax laws and based on the expected outcome of assessments / appeals. Current 
income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. 
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted, at the reporting date. 

TI1e company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the 
recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial 
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax relating to items recognised 
outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the statement of profit and loss, either in other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow al.I or part of the deferred tax asset to 
be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has 
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is 
settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the 
reporting period. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against 
current tax liabilities. 

Ivlinimum Altemate Tax (MAT) 

Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that 
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period i.e., the period for which MAT Credit is allowed to be 
carried forward. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date. 

p. Financial Instruments 
0e Financial Assets 
I Initial recognition and measurement 

Ali financial assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue 
of financial assets, which are not at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. 
Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting. 

1l S11bseq11e11t Meusurement 
(i) Financial assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC) 

A financial asset is measured at Amortised Cost, if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in 
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows 
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

(ii) Financial assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 

(iii) 

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI, if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding . .,,-::;--= -::-- ~ \_ - ·1/-:·./;- - . 
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A financial assets, which are not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. 

Ill Equitu Investments 

All equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except for 
those equity investments for which the Company has elected to present the value changes in 'Other Comprehensive lncome'. 
Equity Investments in Subsidiaries are carried individually at cost less accumulated impairment, if any. 

IV Impairment of Financial Assets 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses, 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial 
assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL). 

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at a11 amount equal to: 
- The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument 
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or 

- Fu.!J lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the 
financial instrument). 

For Trade Receivables, the Company applies 'simplified approach', which requires expected liietime losses to be recognised 
from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the 
portfolio of trade receivables. At every reporting date, these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward 
looking estimates are analysed. 

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months ECL to provide for impairment Joss where there is no significant increase in 
credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk, full liietime ECL is used. 

0e Financial Liabilities 
I Initial Recognition and Measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring 
natw·e are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. 

11 Subsequent Measurement 
Financial liabilities are carried at ainortised cost using the effective interest method. 
For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair 
value due to short maturity of these instruments. 

0e Derecognition of Financial Instruments 

TI1e Company derecognises a financial asset, when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financtat asset expires, or it 
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a 
financial liability) is derecognised from the Company's Balance Sheet, when the obligation specified in the contract is 
dic:rh~rno~ nr r~nrr,llo,-l nr ov,-,,;,..f-'>c:: 

0e Offsetting 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, 
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise 
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

q. Earnings Per Shares 
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the 
weighted average munber of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential 
equity shares. 



Standa lone Resu lt 2022 -23 

AARTI PHAUl\·JAL\BS UMITED ( Ponnerlv Known as Aarli Organics Limited l 
NOTES l'ORMING PART OF STANDALONE l~NANCL\L STATEMENTS 
,~u1t= J - rronertv rrant and Equinment f FY 2022- 23 l 

(Rs, in Lakhs) GROSSBLO 7< DEPRECIATION I NETBL-YY Particulars Balance as at Addition on Additions,' Deduction/ Balance as at 31st Balance as al Addition on Depreciation Deduction/ Balance as at Balance as at 31st Balance as at 1st Anril, 2022 Account of Adiustments Adiustments Dec,2022 lstAnril,2022 Account of charae for the Adiustmenls 31st Dec, 2022 Dec,2022 31st March, 1 Pronertv Plant and EnuinmPnt 
I Tangible Assets 

Freehold Land 3S58.72 3 858.72 
3858.72 3 858.72 

Leasehold 1 ..... , nd 2173.98 . 2,"173.98 173.21 16.36 "189.57 1 984.42 2000,77 
Buildinv.:s 11 60-1.95 3.533.86 15135.81 3 977.06 514.36 4,491.42 10 644.39 7(,24.89 Buildinzs 588.05 588.05 344.30 97.50 441.80 146.2.'i 243.75 
Plant and Machiuerv 86 283.78 1209.,.,1 98 379.29 30.595.48 . 3 394.57 33 990.05 64.1R9.25 <;5 688.30 Furniture and Fixtures 645.38 645.38 3"16.08 . 36.72 . 352.80 292.58 '29,30 
Office Eouioments 2"14.55 6.27 220.83 130.59 . 17.37 147.% 72.86 83.% 
Ccmoutcrs Printers 559.19 4l.43 600.62 448.50 41.89 490.39 110.23 110.69 
Vehicles 343_2·1 10.59 353.79 194.34 . 29.85 224.19 129.61 148.87 
rnt>f I"" 268,81 . 11;;~0.7_(v, 121.956,47 -~"-1"° c..c; . 41411.62 . 4()-S?HJH Al ~-,v "° zaoss.zs a InTan.,hl• Assets 
ff software & Other Intanaible As 3 802.32 3802.32 3 779.81 3.33 3 783.14 19.18 22.52 
TntaJ 1'<11712 . . . • •02,32 .":I.TN 0.1 3-•• . 3,783,14 19.18 2252 

ill lrorn•s Total 11orm,13 . 1-=:,o.7.hh 12' 7<;!1,7Q ·,uu,u 07 41c:-1 QC 4411L1' H1."47A7 70,111 77 ill ;WTP - Tanzible . . . . . . . . . 7 702.11 1~522,59 
IV ,NTI> • Intanzible . . . . . 3,762,04 2.214.02 NOTES- 

a. Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement between Aarti Industries Limited, Aarti Pharmalabs Limited and their shareholders, the demerged Pharma Undertaking of Aarti Jndust·ries Limit·ed is being transferred to Aarti Phannalabs Limit·ed with effect 
b. lnd AS 103 - Business Combination requires that acquirer shall record all assets and liabililies equfred under business combinations di Fair Value. Aarti Industries Limited is fmi As compliant and hence assets and liabilites were alreadv at Fair Value in 
c. Company has applied for working capual lirnil of Rs 375 crore with State Bank oflndia, Axis Bank Limited, Standard Chartered B,111l, Cili Bank N.A., Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited. Comp,rnies fixed assets are offered as secuntv -Second pari-passu e. Company has not capitalised "")' Borrowinv, costs to the Fixed Assets 

Caoital l'Vork-in-Proc:ress Aaeina 
Ae:eing for Cavital Work-in-Pro2ress as at 31st December, 2022 is as follows: 

(Rs. in Ulkhs' Capital Work-jn-Progress Amount in caottal work-in-nroo-ress for the n riod of Total Less than 1 vearl 1-2vear:c;: 2-3 vears More than~ Projects in nroeress 3,210.6:>f 4 491.68 0.00 0.00 7,102.33 Projects temuorarilv suspended 01 0 0 0 0 12J0.651 4•=.68 0.00 uoo 770011 - - ---- ... vv -~ //U 

Intangible Assets Amount in capital work-in-oroe:ress for then riod of Total 
Les• than 1 vearl 1-2 vears 2 - 3 vears Morethan3 ProiPt--ts in nrooress I 548.021 2 214,02 0.00 0.00 3,762.04 ProiPcts lemnoraril , susrv>ncfed Of 0 0 0 O.w 1 cAq.ll?I 2 214.117 o.nn n~ 1 762,04 



Nole 1 - Properly, l' lanl and Equipmenl ( FY 2021-22 ) 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECTATION NET BLOCK Particulars Balance as at Addition on Additions/ Deduction/ Balance as at 31st Balance as at Addition on Depreci.alion Deductiol\l' Balance as at Balance as at 31st Balance as at 1st April, 20n Account of Adjustments Adjustments Man:h,2022 1st April, 2021 Account of charge for the Adjustments 31st March, Man:h, 2022 31st March, Sc.heme of Scheme of year 2022 2021 1 Property, Plant and Equipment 
I Tangible Assets 

Freehold Land 3,858.72 3,858.72 - - - 3,858.72 Leasehold Land - 1,890.83 283.16 - 2,173.98 149.99 23.22 173.21 2,000.77 Buildings - 10,183.13 '1,418.82 11,60'1.95 3,541.06 436.00 3,977.06 7,624.89 Buildings - 440.88 147.17 - 588.05 - 244.% 99.34 - 344.30 243.75 Plant and Machinery 77,778.54 8,505.24 86,283.78 27,428.67 3,166.80 30,595.48 55,688.30 Furniture and Fixtures 642.47 2.91 645.38 - 273.99 42.09 3'16.08 329.30 Office Equipments 189.46 25.10 - 214.55 - 114.29 16.30 130.59 83.96 Computers. Printers - 533.76 25.43 - 559.'19 378.90 69.60 - 448.50 110.69 - Vehicles - 314.08 29.13 - 343.2'1 - 184.79 9.55 '19-1.34 148.87 - Total 95,831.86 10,436.96 - 1,06,268.81 - 32,316.66 3,862.90 - 36,179.56 70,089.25 - 
II InTangible Assets 

ff software & Other Intangible Ass 3,783.76 18.56 - 3,802.32 - 3,773.41 6.40 - 3,779.81 22.52 - Total - 3,783.76 18.56 - 3,802-32 - 3,773.41 6.40 - 3,779.81 22.52 - Ill Gross Total - 99,615.61 10,455.52 - 1,10,071.13 36,090.07 3,869.30 - 39,959.37 70,111.77 
III CWIP - Tangible Assets - 15,448.62 - - - - - 16,522.59 - Ill CWIP - InTangible Assets - - - - - - 2,214.02 - - 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

NOTES- 

a. Pursuant to the Scheme o( Arrangement between Aarf Industries Limited, Aarti Pharmalabs Limited and their shareholders, the demerged Pharma Undertaking of Aarti Industries Limited is being transferred to Aarti Pharmalabs Limited with effect from 
1st or July 2021, being the Appointed Date. Property, Plant and Equipment transfered to Company are shown as eddtlon during the year on account of scheme of Arrangment. 

b. Ind AS 103 - Business Combination requires that acquirer shall record all assets and liabilities aquired under business combinations at Fair Value. Aarti [ndustries Limited is lnd As compliant and hence assets and liabilites were already al Fair Value in the 
books or Demerged Company at the time of Demerger. Accordingly, the management has considered these book values as fair value for the purpose of recording of assets ,rnd li.lbilities in the books of the Company. The same is also in accordance with !he 
Scheme of Arrangrnent approved by NCLT. 

c. Comp,rny has applied for working capital limit of Rs 375 crore with State Bank of India, Axis Bank Limited, Standard CharterPd Bank, Citi Bank N.A., Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited. Companies fixed assets are offered as security -Second pan-passu 
hypothecation charge on <1II exisl'ing and future movable fixed assets o( the Borrower, to be shared with dll banks. 

e. Company has no! capitalised any Borrowing costs to the Fixed Assets 

Capita! Work-in-Progress Ageing 
Ageing for Capital Work-in-Progress as at 31st March, 2022 is dS follows: 

Capital Work-in-Progress Amount in capital work-i_n-progress for the period of Total 
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

Projects in progress 10,903.13 4,956.18 663.28 0.00 16,522.59 Projects temporarily suspended 0 0 0 0 0 
10,903.13 4,956.18 663.28 0.00 16,522.59 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Intangible Assets Amount in capital work-in-progress for the period of Total 
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2 -3 years More than 3 years 

Projects in progress 2,214.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,214.02 
Projects temporarily suspendec!,__ 0 0 0 0 0 

.,,,..,, \ r' " 2,214.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,214.02 t ,.., 

:~ . ·=~ _\; ,·\ r}.1..I.'-:• ..... ~;~!. 1·:,.\ ~ .. ,;:1· ,-. /· - 
-~~1~& -- -,'. ~- 
' . '...:., .~ 
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Note 2 - Non Current Financial Assets - Investments 

., Particulars 
Number of Units/Shares /all fullv paid uol As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st Opening Transfer Acquisition DisposaJ Oosing Oec,2022 March,2022 March,2021 Balance Pursuant to Balance 
Scheme 

2.1 
Investments - (Unquoted) in Equity Shares of 
Subsidiary Companies 
Aarti USA lnc. 

0 rnoooooo 0 0 10000000 65.76 65.76 0.00 
Aarf Pharmachem Limited 0 ,0000 0 0 50000 25.00 zs.eo 0.00 Total A 

90.76 90.76 0.00 2.2 Investments- (Unquoted) in Equity Shares of 
Joint ControVAssociates Companies 
Ganesh Polvchem Limited * 0 3098257 3098257 '1260.86 1260.86 0.00 
Investments - (Unquoted) in Equity Shares of 
Other Companies 
Dilesh Roadlines Private Limited 0 46-1550 0 0 464"0 1123.24 'IQ.11.34 0.00 
Aarti Ventures Limited 0 454364 0 0 454364 7.'l8.75 739.02 0.00 Taranur Environment Protection Society 0 21751 0 0 21751 6'1.97 61.97 0.00 
Derma Touch lnc. 

0 '125000 0 0 125000 425.52 42S.52 0.00 
2349.48 2267.85 0.00 lmrestments - (Unquoted} in Limited Liabi.lity 

Partnership 
Aeru Udvoz Limited Liabililv Partnershtn 0 N.A. 0 0 N.A. 566.19 367.33 0.00 

566.19 367.33 0.00 
Total B 

4176.53 38%.04 0.00 
Total A+ B - - 4267.29 3986.80 0.00 

(Rs ·n Lakhs) 

All Investments are transfered pursuant to lhc Scheme of Arrangment approved by NCLT to A.uti Pharrnalabs Limited. Pending t:rasnfer formalities, ~II investrnens are in the 
name of Aartl Industries limited as nt 31st December, 2022. The same will be transferred in the name of the Company in due course. 

Change in Fair value of Investment during the year is recongnised in Other Comprehensive income (OCI) during the period. 

Disclosure pursuant to lnd AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements 
Investments in the followine subsididfy is accounted at cost 
Name of the Subsidiary 

Principal Activity Country of % of euuitv % of eoui tv interest 
lncorporatio As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 

n Oec,2022 March,2022 March,2021 
Aarti USA Inc 

Trading of Pharmaceutical A Pl & API lntermedtatss, USA '100% !00% Aarti Pharmachem Limited Pharmaceutical API & API Intermediates, Chemical Indict 100% 100% 
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3 Other Financial Assets As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 
Dec,2022 March,2022 March, 2021 Deposits 

866.93 820.58 - Total 
866.93 820.58 - 

As at 31st Asat 31st As at 31st 4 Other Non-Current Assets 
Dec,2022 March,2022 March, 2021 

Capital Advance 
429.10 - - Total 
429.10 - - 

5 Current Assets - Inventories . As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 
Dec,2022 March, 2022 March,2021 Raw Materials and Comnonents /incl of In-transit stock) 15,955.89 18 691.41 - Work-in-oro!!ress 

14,298.56 8150.40 - Finished Goods (incl of In-transit stock) 21,984.09 17 251.57 - Stores and snares 
295.84 223.12 Fuel 
43.81 22.32 - Packinz Materials 

141.72 98.72 - Total 
52,719.91 44,437.54 - 

6 Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 
Dec,2022 March, 2022 March,2021 Unsecured and considered good 

33,125.96 30,321.97 - -Unsecured Doubtful Debts - - - -Provision for Doubtful Debts 100.00 100.00 - Total 
33,225.96 30,421.97 - 

*The Companv has availed credit facilities from banks which are secured interalia bv hvoothccation of Trade Receivables. I 

7 Current Financial Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 
Dec,2022 March,2022 March,2021 Cashon Hand 5.79 4.69 - Cash Equivalants investment in highly Liquid Funds 

5,046.52 5,630.62 - Balances with Banks 26.93 14.68 25.00 Total 
5,079.24 5,649.99 25.00 

8 Loans As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 
Dec,2022 March,2022 March,2021 ltill.oan to Related Partv /Refer Note No.36) 585.23 477.97 Total 

585.23 477.97 - 
9 Other Financial Assets As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 

Dec,2022 March,2022 March,2021 
- Balance with Customs, Central Excise, CST and State Authorities 3,959.87 6,887.42 - Other Receivable 101.14 112.98 - 
- Total 

4,061.01 7,000.40 - 

Other Current Assets As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st 10 
Dec,2022 March,2022 March, 2021 

Prepaid Expenses 
491.76 392.99 - Others Receivable 660.90 646.58 - 

Total 
1,152.66 1,039.57 - 

(Rs in Lakhs) 
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11 SHARE CAPITAL: 

Part'icul.us No. of Shares As o1t 31st Dec No. of Shares As <1I 31st March, No. of Shares As at 31st 2022 2022 Much 2021 
Authorised Sbare Capital 
Equity Shares of Rs 5/- each 

10,00,00,000 5,000.00 EquitySharesofRslO/- each 
5,00,000 50.00 5,00,000 50.00 Issued, Subscribed & Paid up 

Equity Shares of· 5/- each 9,06,26,008 4,531.30 
Equity Shares of· 10/- each Pending C.mcellations 

2,50,000 25.00 2,50,000 25.00 Equity Shares of· S/- each pending Allotment upon Scheme of Arrangment 
9,06,26,008 4,531.30 

TOTAL 
9,06,26,()08 4,531.30 9,08,76~ 4,556.30 2~,000 25.00 

I I.I 
Pursuant 10 the Scheme of Arrangment, Aarli Phanuala bs Limited has issued to the Equ.ity Shareholders of Aarti lndustrtes Limited -For every 4 equity shares of Held in Aanl Industries Limited, 1 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs 5 each of the Company 

Pursuant to Scheme of Arrnngment Authorised share capital is lncre<1SC'd to 1CXXXXXX)Q Shares of Rs S Each for Issue of Sh.ues to the Shc1reholders of De merged Company Aarti Industries limited 

11.2 Share C.1pit,1J Pending Cancancellatlon 

Aart! Pharmalabs limited is 100% Subsidiary of Aarf Industries limited. As per the order of NCLT, upon scheme becoming effective, origin<1I share capital of Rs25 Lakbs st,mds .1utom,1tically 
cancelled and reinstated to Rs 4531.30 lakhs by payment of epphceble Std mp duty and compliance of ROC formalities. As ,;11 Balcrnce Sheet date 31st March 2022, RCX: formdlities with respect to 
increase in authorised share capital, allotment of share capttal and cancellation of existing share capital were pending and hence, the share caphal of Rs. 25 Lakhs, e,isting on the balance sheet date is shown as 'Share Capital Pending Cancellation'. 

11.3 He-,·oncili..1tion of number of Bquitv Shares outst.tndin2.: 

Particulars As •t 31st Dec As •t 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2022 2022 2021 

No' OE Shares No'OfShMes No' Of Shares 
Equity Shares at the beg'inning of the yeM 

Add: Shares issued during the year Pursuant to the Scheme of Arr,mgemcnl 
Less: Shares Cancelled Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement 
Equity Shares JI the end of the year 

11.4 Rights, preferences and reslTiclions attached to rquily sh.tn"s: 

The Company has only one classo( equity shares having pen value of· 5 each post Scheme of Arranment is Effective and the holder of the equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In 
the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the n.•omining assets of the Company in proportion lo the number of equity shares held. 

2,50,000 2,50,000 2,50,000 
9,06,26,008 
-2,50,000 

9,06,26,008 2,50,000 2,50,000 
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Parti culars 
As at 31st Dec, As at 31st As at 31st 

2022 March, 2022 March,2021 12 Other Eauitv 

Retained Earninzs / Profit & Loss Account 
As Der last Balance Sheet 

70,594.76 /2.191 (1.73) Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arranzmenr - 64,455.64 " Less: Toward Issue of Sharescapital 
" (4,531.30' " Add: Cancellation of Share Capital on Issuance of Fresh Share Capital as per the Scheme of 
" " " Profit / Loss for the vear 

13,173.21 10,672.61 /0.46) Dividend Paid 
" " " Share Capital Canacellation Purs 
" 

" Remeasurement of defined emolovee benefit plans /net of tax) 
" " " Closing Balance 

83,767.97 70,594.76 (2.19) 

Securities Premium Account 
As per last Balance Sheet 

44,032.54 " " Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arranzment 
" 44,032.54 " Add: Durinz the Years 
" " " Less: During the vear 
" " " Closine: Balance 

44,032.54 44,032.54 " 

Caoital Redemotion Reserve 
As per last Balance Sheet 

- 
" Add: Share capital Cancelled pursuant to scheme 

25.00 - " Add: During the Years 
" " - Less: During the vear 
" " " Closinz Balance 

25.00 " " 

General Reserve " 

As per last Balance Sheet 
8,187.56 " " Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment 

" 8,187.56 " Add: Durinz the Years 
" " " Less: Durinz the vear 
" " " Closlng Bala nee 

8,187.56 8,187.56 " 

Other Comprehensive Income 
As ner last Balance Sheet 

1,056.44 " " Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrane:mcnt 
" 349.58 " Add: Movement in OCI (Net) During the Yem· 

/7.21) 706.86 " Closine Balance 
1,049.23 1,056.44 " 

Total 
137,062.28 123,871.30 (2.19' 

(Rs in Lakhs) 
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Particulars 
As at 31st As at 31st Marc h, As at 31st March, 
Dec,2022 2022 2022 13 Non Curre nt Financial Liabilities - Borro w lnzs 

Secured - At Amortised Cost 
- Total 

- - 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

14 Other Non Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 

Secured - At Amortised Cost 
Lease Lia bilitv 

151.23 153.23 Other 
- - Total 

151.23 153.23 - 
15 Deferred Tax Liability (Net) As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

Dec,2022 2022 2021 At the start of the vear 
5 935.00 - Transfered Pursuant lo the Scheme of Arranvment 

- 5 485.00 Char~e/!rreditl to the Statement of Profit and Loss 
675.00 450.00 - /vlAT Credit Entitlement 

- At the end of the vear 
6,610.00 5,935.00 - 

As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 16 Current Financial Liabilities• Borrowings 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 

At Amortised Cost 
Secured - Workii1rr capital Loan From Banks 

17,989.94 
Secured - Working capital Loan to be repaid to Aarti Industries limited 11,696.62 32,462.44 under schem of Demerrrer 
From Related Parties 

- - 1.73 
Total 

29,686.56 32,462.44 1.73 
Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement, conunon working capital borrowmg was allocated to Aarti pharmalabs Lmuted m the ratio of 
value of Assets transfered in the scheme of arrangement to the total assets of Aarti lndush·ies Limited prior to demerger. In absence of 
specific loan from lenders, borrowings allocated to the Company are shown as loan from Aarti Industries Limited to be repaid by taking 
loans from banks. 

Company has applied for Total working capital limit of Rs 375 crore with five banks and has offered security - First pari-passu 
hypothecauon charge on all existing and future current assets/ of the Borrower, to be shared will, others banks under multiple banking 
arrangement. Second pari-passu hypothecation charge on all existing and future movable fixed assets of the Borrower, to be shared with 
other banks under multiple brulking arrangement. 
Du.ring Fy 2022-23, out of Five banks, company has drawdown loans from three banks and same is used for repayment of Loan 
Transfered pursuant to scheme. Company is in process of executing loan documetns with other two banks for repayment of balances 
Outstanding payable to Aarti Industries limited Rs 116.96 crore 

16
·
3 

There are no material differences between U1e quarterly statements of stock filed by the company will, banks and the books of accounts. 

16.1 

16.2 

16.4 The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender in accordance with the 
guidelines on wilful defaulters issued bv the Reserve Bank of India. 

17 Current Liabilities , Trade Payables I As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 Due to 

- Micro and Small Entereprises I 3,848.84 2,114.38 0.26 - Other Than Micro and Small Entereorises I 11,905.52 11,01.6.92 Total 
I "15,754.36 13,161.30 - 

18 Other Current Liabilities As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 Lease Liabilitv Current 

126.44 124.44 Other Current Liabilii-ies 
NIL 0.20 Total 

126.44 124.44 0.20 
19 Current Provisions 

As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, ---- ---- -· Provision for Emolovee Benefits 1 224.41 1638.57 Other Provisions 
2..'10.80 30.59 

Total 
1,455.20 1,669.16 - 

20 Current Tax Liabilities (Net) As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 

Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 
121.79 750.00 Total 
121.79 750.00 - .-::::;-:::--~ .... 

\_ .· .·, . ' 
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.. 21 Revenue from Operations 
As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March As at 31st March 

2022 2021 
Local Sales 

63,455.98 53 075.46 Export Sales 
49,594.43 40 390.78 Sales of Products (Net of GST) 

1,13,050.41 93,466.24 0.00 Other Operating Revenues (Refer Note No. 20.1) 
647.63 635.85 Total Revenue 

1,13,698.04 94,102.10 0.00 

21.1 Other Operating Revenues 
Export Benefits/Incentives Received 506.35 501.62 ScraoSales 

141.28 134.23 Other Operatinc Revenues NIL NIL Total 
647.63 635.85 0.00 

22 Other Income 
As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March As at 31st March 

2022 2021 Dividend Received 
123.93 247.86 Profit on Sale of Assets/Investment NIL 3.22 Other Income 
4.20 0.16 0.00 Total 

128.13 251.24 0.00 
23 Cost of Material Consumed 

As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March As at 31st March 
2022 2021 Consumotion of Raw Material 60,443.63 48 374.37 Consumntion of Packinz Material 1,427.33 1 234.35 Consumntion of Fuel 4,106.06 2,629.62 Consumntion of Stores & Snares 2,956.37 2 780.45 Total 

68,933.39 55,018.79 0.00 

24 Change in Inventory 
As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March As at 31st March 

2022 2021 Inventories (at commencement) 
Finished Goods 17,251.5/ 15 429.71 Work-in-Proo-ress 8,150.40 6 717.99 

25,401.97 22,147.70 0.00 Inventories (at Close) 
Finished Goods 19,356.23 17 251.57 Work-in-Proe:ress 14,298.56 8150.40 

33,654.79 25,401.97 0.00 Increase in Inventorv 
-8,252.82 -3,254.26 0.00 

25 Employee Benefits 
As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March As at 31st March 

2022 2021 Directors' Remunderation 610.37 545.88 Salaries and Wazes 7,576.38 6 768.13 Contribution to Provident and other Funds 576.49 379.29 Staff Welfare Expenses 358.37 305.13 Total 
9,121.61 7,998.43 0.00 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

26 Interest 
As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March As at 31st March 

2022 2021 Interest 
1,405.02 1,133.89 Other Borrowing Costs 64.07 U.02 0.00 Sub Total 
1,469.09 1,133.89 Less: Amount capitalised in the cost of PPE 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total 
1,469.09 1,133.91 0.00 
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27 Depreciaion 
As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March As at 31st March 

2022 2021 Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note No.1) 4,151.95 3,723.30 0.00 
Total Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 

4,151.95 3,723.30 0.00 
28 Other Expense 

As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March As at 31st March 
2022 2021 Manufacturing Expenses 

Freizhr Cartage & Transnorr 1,398.45 1543.43 Power consumption 5,270.48 4165.01 Water Charzes 
259.02 178.42 Processinc Charges 
580.86 604.20 Other Manufacturino- Expenses 4,225.90 3 590.22 Repairs & Maintenance 2,343.25 1992.78 Insurance Charges 660.73 619.89 Research & Develonment Expenses 942.77 716.36 Factorv Adnurustrarivo Exoenses 1,002.77 757.24 Sub-Total (A) 

16,684.23 14,167.55 0.00 
Office Administrative Expenses 
Rent Rates and Taxes 75.71 15.91 Travelling and Convevance 94.89 42.15 Auditor's Remuneration 10.25 0.42 0.42 Legal & Professional Charzos 67.10 8.87 Postaze Telezranh & Teleohone 0.49 0.21 Printinz & Stationerv Exoenses 8.55 2.74 0.00 ROC & Other Fillino Fees 0.72 0.00 Directors Sittinz Fees 2.60 0.00 Loss bv Fire 0.00 0.00 Other Adminish·ative Expenses 226.81 4.36 0.04 Sub-Total (B) 

487.12 74.66 0.46 
Selllnz and Distribution Expenses 
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 415.22 31.47 Export Freizht Expenses Outward Freizhts 1,552.19 1519.39 Commission on Sales 453.23 470.03 Export Insurance Charzss 0.00 3.63 Samnle Testinz & Analvsis Charzes 38.40 42.99 Other Sellinc Exoenses 36.08 4.23 Sub-Total (Cl 

2,495.12 2,071.74 0.00 
Non-Operating Expenses 
Donations and CSR Exoenses 10:,,72 1.00 Sub-Total (Dl 

105.72 1.00 Total (A+B+C+D) 
19,772.19 16,314.98 0.46 



/Rs. in Lakhs) Particulars 
As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 2021 

2022 29 Earn inz Per Share IEPSI 
Face Value Per Eauitv Share (in Rs.I 

5.00 5.00 10.00 Basic Earninzs Per Share (in Rs.) 
14.54 11.78 /0.18) Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity 

13,173.21 10,672.61 (0.46) IC:l,,.,nhnl.ln~c ffic ;., T ol.-hc\ 

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 
90,626,007.75 90,626,007.75 250,000.00 lrolr,,lo,;n~ n.,,_ i,JX: /in l\lne\ 

Diluted Earninzs Per Share (in Rs.) 
14.54 11.78 (0.18) Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity 

13,173.21 10,672.61 (0.46) l c-r .... L..1.-1 ... : /R ;n r ,t.-h-' 

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 
90,626,007.75 90,626,007.75 250,000.00 ---'-•<n~ niJn•nA CDC, /;n Nos) 

29.1 

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangment approved by NCLT, Aarti Pharmalabs Limited has issued to the Equity Shareholders of Aarti lndustries 
Limited -For every 4 equity shares of Held in Aarti Industries Limited, 1 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs 5 each of the Company. The Company to aUot 
90626008 equity shares ( 1 Equity shares of Company for Every 4 Equity Shares held in Aarti lndustries Limited). Existing Paid Capital of Rs 25 lakhs is 
Cancelled pursuant to Scheme provision 

30 Payment to Auditors 
As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 2021 

2022 a. Statutory Audit Fees 
9.00 0.32 0.32 b. Certification Fees 
1.25 0.10 0.10 C. Reimbursement of Expenses 

- - Total 
10.25 0.42 0.42 

31 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 
As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 2021 

2022 Ii) Contine:ent Liabilities 
a) Claims azainst the comnanv not acknowledved as Debt - Unpaid - - - (b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debt- Paid (under - - - ldisnnto\ 

(c) Letter of Credit, Bank Guarantees 
- - - Iii) Commitments 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and 39,747.76 37,000.00 0.40 ..... r, · .....,. ,.,.~.,;,4,... ,4 &.,,... .. n,->f. nf ,,,A,,,.,_..,....,.,. 

Total 
39,747.76 37,000.00 0.40 

32 Segment Information 

There is only one operating segment of the company which is based on nature of product. I-fence the revenue from external customers shown under 
geographical information is representative of revenue based on product and services. 
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Independent Auditors' Report on Audit of Consolidated Financial Results for the 
year-to-date results for the period 1 April 2022 to 31 December 2022. 

To Board of Directors of Aarti Pharmalabs Limited 

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Results 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results of Aarti 
Pharmalabs Limited ("Holding company"), its subsidiaries and joint controlled entity 
(together referred to as "the Group") for the period from 1 April 2022 to 31 December 
2022 ("the Statement"), being submitted by the Holding company pursuant to regulatory 
requirements required for the purpose of filing application to exchanges for obtaining 
trading approval of its equity shares. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial 
statements/ financial information of subsidiaries (refer other matter paras), the Statement: 

1. includes the results of the following entities: 
a. Subsidiaries 
i. Aarti USA Inc 
11. Aarti Pharmachem Limited 

b. Joint Controlled Entity 
i. Ganesh Polychem Limited 

2. are presented in accordance with the regulatory requirements required for the purpose 
of filing application to exchanges for obtaining trading approval of its equity shares. 

3. give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles 
laid down in the Indian Accounting Standard 34 "Interim Financial Reporting" ("Ind 
AS-34") prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with relevant 
rules thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the 
consolidated net profit and consolidated total other comprehensive income and other 
financial information of the Group for year to date results for the period from 1 April 
2022 to 31 December 2022. 

tel.: (022) 43484242 I office@gokhalesathe.in 
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Basis for Opinion 
We condu~ted our audit in accordanc_e with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Consolidated ~inancial Results se~tio~ of our report. We are independent of the Group in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and other 
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in "Other Matters" paragraph below, is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Management's Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Results. 
These year-to-date consolidated financial results have been prepared on the basis of the 
interim financial statements. 
The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and 
presentation of these consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view of the net 
profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Group in 
accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian 
Accounting Standard 34, 'Interim Financial Reporting' prescribed under Section 133 of the 
Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India and in compliance with regulatory requirements. The respective Board of 
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the 
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial results by the Directors of the Holding 
Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial results, the respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either 
intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible 
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
results as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
consolidated financial results. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
results, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures in the consolidated financial results or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial 
results, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial results 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial results/financial 
information of the entities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated 
\ Financial Results. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of 

the audit of financial information of such entities included in the consolidated financial 
results of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the 
consolidated Financial Results, which have been audited by other auditors, such other 
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits 
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the interim consolidated financial results that 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the interim consolidated financial results may be influenced. We 
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit 
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the interim consolidated financial results. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other 
entities included in the consolidated financial results of which we are the independent auditors 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters 

I. Comparative Audited Consolidated Financial Results 

The comparative audited consolidated annual financial results ( comprising of pharma 
business undertaking and investment in subsidiaries and joint controlled entity received 
by the Holding Company as per scheme of arrangement) for the period 1 July 2021 
(Appointed date) to 31 March 2022 were audited by erstwhile statutory auditors, 
Kirtane & Pandit, LLP (FRN: 105215W/W100057), Chartered Accountant of Aarti 
Industries Limited ("Demerged Company") whose annual auditors report on demerged 
company consolidated financial results dated 27 May 2022 had expressed an 
unmodified opinion on financial statements. 
Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter. 

IL Effect of Scheme of Arrangement 

a) The Scheme of Arrangement for the demerger of Pharma Business Undertaking 
from Aarti Industries Limited ("the demerged company") to its wholly owned 
subsidiary Aarti Pharmalabs Limited ("the resulting company" or "the Holding 
Company") between the two companies and their respective shareholders under 
Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ( ''the Scheme") was approved by 

\ Honourable National Company Law Tribunal (NCL T), Ahmedabad Bench on 21 
September 2022. Accordingly, all the assets and liabilities pertaining to the Pharma 
Business Undertaking, including supporting manufacturing units, employees, cash 
and cash equivalents and investments (including investments in subsidiaries and 

·joint ventures), as defined in the Scheme, stand transferred and vested into the 
Company from its Appointed Date i.e. from 1 July 2021. Pursuant to demerger, 
investments ins · .: ·. , namely, Aarti USA, Inc, Aarti Pharmachem Limited and ~r~.s:.-1~ . _ft MUMBAI 3:jt; 
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investment in joint controlled entity namely, Ganesh Polychem Limited was 
transferred to the Holding Company. Further investment of Demerged Company in 
Aarti Pharmalabs Limited ( earlier known as Aarti Organics Limited) is cancelled 
and as a result no longer remains subsidiary of the demerged company. 

b) Pending receipt of the NCL T Order approving scheme of arrangement, consolidated 
financial statements of the demerged company (before giving effect to scheme of 
arrangement) for the year ended 31 March 2022 were approved by the Board of 
Directors of demerged company in their meeting held on 27 May 2022 and audited 
by erstwhile statutory auditors (refer para I above). Subsequently, the same were 
approved by their shareholders in the general meeting held on 26 September 2022. 

c) We, Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 103264 W) were appointed as 
statutory auditors of the Company to fill casual vacancy caused due to resignation of 
Jatin Vora & Associates, Chartered Accountants, through resolution passed by 
shareholders of the Company through postal ballot on 10 January 2023. 

d) The management of the Company approached us to perform agreed upon procedures 
on consolidated financial results prepared to give effect to scheme of arrangement. 
Accordingly, we have performed agreed upon procedures as per Standard on Related 
Services (SRS) 4400, "Engagements to Perform Agreed-upon Procedures regarding 
Financial Information", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 
we report that as follows. 
• consolidated financial results prepared by the management of the Holding 

Company ( comprising of pharma business undertaking along with investment in 
subsidiaries and joint controlled entity received as part of scheme of arrangement) 
for period 1 July 2021 to year ended 31 March 2022 is as per accounting 
treatment and information mentioned in the scheme. 

• It is drawn from consolidated financial statements prepared and audited by 
erstwhile statutory auditors ofDemerged Company as mentioned in I above. 

• It is extracted from the books of accounts maintained by the Demerged Company 
having reco~ds/information maintained for pharma business undertaking · and 
speciality chemical business. 
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III. Financial Results of Subsidiaries/Jointly Controlled Entity not audited by us. 

The consolidated financial results include the audited financial results of 2 subsidiaries 
(including I foreign subsidiary) and I joint controlled entity whose interim financial 
Results/ financial information reflects total revenues of Rs. 33004.22 lak:hs and total net 
profit after tax (net) of Rs. 1929.15 lakhs for the period from 1 April 2022 to 31 
December 2022 respectively, as considered in the consolidated financial results, which 
have been audited by their respective independent auditors. The independent auditors' 
reports on interim financial statements/Financial Results/financial information of these 
entities have been furnished to us and our opinion on the consolidated Financial 
Results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these 
entities, is based solely on the report of such auditors and the procedures performed by 
us are as stated in paragraph above. 
Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters. 

For GOKHALE & SATHE 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Registration No.: 103264W 

A~ 
Tejas Parikh 
Partner 
Membership No.: 123215 
UDIN: - 23123215BGQKZS5643 
Date: 17 January 2023 
Place: Mumbai 



Consolidated Result 2022-23 

AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ( Fonnerly Known as Aarti-Organics Limited) 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2022 

Particulars Note No. As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March 
2022 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 
As at 31st March 

20Zl 
A ASSETS 
1 Non-Current Assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 
(c) Goodwill 
(d) Intangible Assets 
(e) Intangible Assets Under Developments 
(f) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Other Financial Assets 

(g) Other Non-Current Assets 
Total Non-Current Assets 

2 
3 
4 

2 Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 
(ii) Trade Receivables 
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(iv) Loans 
( v) Other F inancial Assets 

(c) Other Current Assets 
Total Current Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY 
(a) Equirv Share Capital 
(b) Equity Share Capital pending allotment upon scheme of arrangment 
(c) Other Equitv 
Total Equity 

2 LIABILITIES 
Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 
Other Non Current Financial Liability 
Provisions 

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Total Non-Cunent Ltabf ltties 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade Payables Due to 

- Micro and Small Entereprises 
- Other Than Micro and Small Entereprises 

(iii) Others 
(b) Other Current Liabilities 
(c) Provisions 
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Total Current Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

TOTAi.: EQUITY AND LIBILITIES 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

89,275.80 78,008.80 
7,702.33 16,522.59 
178.06 178.06 
19.18 22.52 

3,762.04 2,214.02 
0.00 0.00 

3,556.83 3,222.55 
905.05 858.42 
429.10 148.27 

1,05,828.39 1,01,] 75.23 

59,129.46 -17,545.37 

2,330.07 
42,896.49 37,665.71 
8,218.05 8,327.34 
741.79 613.81 

4,459.41 7,701.89 
1,089.50 960.77 

1,18,864.77 1,02,814.89 
2,24,693.15 2,03,990.12 

4,531.30 25.00 
4,531.30 

1,49,300.05 1,34,091.65 
1,53,831.35 1,38,647. 95 

25.00 

25.00 
25.00 

11 
11 
12 

25.00 

-2.19 
22.81 

13 
14 

15 

38.88 
151.23 
261.43 

7,710.22 

55.45 
153.23 

7,066.99 
8,161.76 7,275.67 

16 

17 
17 

18 
19 
20 

29,686.56 

3,848.84 
27,153.75 

151.92 
1,737.18 
121.79 

62,700.04 
70,861.80 

2,24,693.15 

33,772.75 1.73 

2,114.38 0.26 
19,344.39 

189.42 0.20 
1,895.55 
750.00 

58,066.49 2.19 
65,342.16 2.19 

2,03,990.12 25.00 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-32 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 

As per ow- report of even date 
For Gokhale and Sathe 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN No. : ~64W 

J~ 
Partner 
Membership No. : 123215 
UDIN : 2312321SBGQKZSS643 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th January,2023 

For Aarti Pharma Labs Limited 

Heta~ 
Vice Chairperson & Managing Director 
DIN: 00005499 ' 

Piyush Lakhani 

ct,,r-l/ 
Nar~ 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00299202 

~'" Company Secretary 
ICSI M.No : A27738 



Consolidated Result 2022-23 

AARTJ l'HARMALABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited) 

Consolidalcd Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period Ended 31sl December, 2022. 31st March, 2022 & 31sl March, 2021 

(Rs. in I .akhs Exccut EPS) Particulars Note For the Nine Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
No. 31st Dec 2022 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

I Revenue from Oner.it ions 21 '146,017.09 ., 19,99-l.3'1 . II Other Income 22 157.:n 25'1.3'\ . JII Total Income (1+11) 
146,174.42 120,245.63 . 

IV EXPENSES 

l(a\ Cost of Materials Consumed 23 78,731.02 61,1?4.15 . I lb) Purchase of Stock JJ1 trade 20,613.99 'J6,29J.50 . 
!c\ Changes in inventories of finished l!Ot>ds, Stock-in-Trade 24 rn,869..J'\) (-~,904.87) - (d) Employee Benefits Exuense 25 9,646.31 8,320.30 - (el Finance Costs 2(i l,511.25 ·t,193.88 . f) Depreciation / Amortisation Expense's 27 4,659.'J6 -l,2'11.86 (11:) Other Expenses 28 22,688.79 'J8,?68.62 0.-16 Total Expenses (IV) 

125,981.09 104,707.44 0.46 

V Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax (Ill-IV) 20,193.33 15,538.19 (0.46) VI I bcephonal items . - - V Profit before Tax (Ill-IV) 
20,193.33 15,538.19 (0.46) VI TAX EXPENSE 

CurrcntT«x 4,175.30 2,732.50 . Earlier Year Tax ?.12.86 - . Mt\T Credit Entitlement nz.so . 
Deferred Tax 6-13.23 467.93 - Total Tax Expenses 

5,131.59 3,312.93 - VI[ Profit for the year (V-VI) 15,061.74 12,225.26 (0.46) VIII OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
a. Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss 
- Fair Value Chance of Equitv Instruments throuvh Other 139.5S 706,86 (0.00) 
- Remeasurement of defined cmplovoo benefit plans (net of tax) . 

b. Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss . 
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) 159.58 706.86 (0.00) IX TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR NET OF 15,221.32 'I2,932.12 (0.46) 

X Earnings Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 10 Each (EPS) (in 29 
Basic '16.62 H-19 (0.18) Diluted 16.62 13.-!9 (ll.'18) 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-32 

The accompanying notes arc Ml integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 
For Gokhale and Sathe 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. : 103264W 

Aarti Pharmal.abs Limited 

Narendra Salvi 

Tejas Parikh 
Partner 
Membership No. : 123215 
UDIN : 2312321SBGQKZS5643 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th January,2023 

Heta I Gogri Gala 

Vice Chairperson & 
Managing Director M,m,1gi.ng Director 

DIN: 00299202 

Company Secretary 
ICSI M.No: A27738 



Consolidated Result 2022-23 

AARTI PHARMA LABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarli Organics Limited) 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Period Ended 31st December, 2022, Year ended 31st March, 2022 & 31st March 2021 

(Rs. in Lakhs) Sr. Particulars 
For the Period Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended No. 

31st Dec,2022 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Pro/it before Tax 
20,193.33 15,538.19 -0.46 Adjusted for: 

- Finance Costs 
1511.25 1195.88 - - Devreciation/ Amortisation 
4 659.16 4 211.86 - Consolidated Adjustments 

0.00 85.72 - Dividend lncome 
-128.13 -247.86 - - Interest Income 
-29.20 -0.76 - - Profit on sales 
0.00 -4.01 - Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 26,206.41 20,779.02 -0.46 Adjusted for: 

- (Increase\/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables -2,009.89 -10 250.92 0.46 - (lncrease)/Decrease in Inventories -11 538.88 -5 599.20 - - Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Current Liabilities 7,759.87 -7,186.20 - 
Cash Generated from Operations 20,417.51 -2,257.30 - Taxes Paid /Net) 

-4 456.73 -2112.93 - Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 15,960.78 -4,370.23 - 
B. CASH FLOW FROM lNVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital Work ln Progress -8,650.58 -14,115.20 - 
Other Investments -2 330.07 -11.32 - Dividend Income 

128.13 247.86 - Interest lncome 
29.20 0.76 - Proceeds from Sale of Investments 500.00 4.01 - 

Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities -10,323.32 -13,873.89 - 
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds/ (Repayment) from Current Borrowing (Net) -4111.56 27 234.22 - Finance Costs -1 511.25 -1195.88 - Dividends Pa.id 
-123.93 0.00 - Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities -5,746.74 26,038.34 - Net Increase/ {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents -109.28 7,794.22 - Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,327.34 533.11 25.00 Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,218.06 8,327.34 25.00 

Notes: 

1 111e accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 
2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" set out in 

Ind AS-7, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
3 Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of· 

Particulars For the Period Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
31st Dec,2022 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2022 a. Cash on Hand 8 218.05 8 327.34 25.00 b. Balances with Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total 8,218.05 8,327.34 25.00 

As per our report of even date 
For Gokhale and Sathe 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No.: 103264W ~'-- 
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Tejas Parikh f\,.A · \0/~!/JJ 8~-~-~0)/ 
Partner ~ ./) t;CC'°;' :7 
Membership No. : 123215 ~ 
UDIN : 2312321SBGQKZS5643 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th January,2023 

For and on behalf of the Board 
For Aarti Pharmalabs Limited 

' 
Hetal~ 

Vice Chairperson & 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00005499 

Naren~ 

Company Secretary 
ICSI M.No: A27738 
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AARTI PHARMA LABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited) 
Consottdamd Statement of Changes in Equity for the l'eriod Ended 31st December, 2022, 31st March, 2022, 31st March 2021 

A. Equity Share Capital 

/Rs. in Lakhs) As at Sl st March 2020 
25.00 

Changes in equitv share cauital durino the vear 2020-21 
As at 31st March, 202·1 

25.00 
Chan Tes in eouilv share capital durma the vear 2021-22 
As at 31st March, 2022 

25.00 
Share caoital cancelled pursuant to scheme of Demeraer -25.00 
Issue of Shares Pursuant to Scheme of Dernerzer I 4,531.30 
As at 31st December, 2022 4,531.30 

D. Other Equity 

(Rs. in Lakhs) Particulars Ratained General Securities Capital Capital Other Total 
Earnings Reserve premium Reserve Redemption Comprehensi 

Reserve ve Income 

Balance as at 31st Mar, 2020 -1.73 
-1.73 Profit for the year --0.46 
-0.46 Balance as at 31st Mar, 2021 -2.19 - -2.19 Transferred On Account of Scheme of Arrangment 

SIMre Issue -4,531.30 
-4,531.30 

Transferred On Account of Scheme of Arrangment 64,455.64 8,335.04 44,033 8,943.81 349.58 1,26,116.61 Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
706.86 706.86 Profit for the year 12,225.26 

12,225.26 Dividend Paid 247.86 
247.86 Foreign Exchange Differnce on Translation 28.27 
28.27 Transferred to Reserves 147.48 147.48 Remeasurement of defined employee benefit olans (net of tax) 

Balance as at 31st Mar, 2022 71,723.80 8,335.04 44,032.54 8,943.81 1,056.44 1,34,091.65 Transferred On Account of Scheme of Arrangment 
Share capital Cancellalton on account of Scheme of Arr,mgment 

25.00 25.00 
Transfer to Ceneral reserve -159.86 159.86 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
Profit for the vear 15,061.74 

15,061.74 Dividend Paid -123.93 -123.93 Foreign Exchange Diffemce on Translation 86.01 159.58 245.59 Balance as at 31st Dec 2022 86,587.76 8,494.90 44,032.54 8,943.81 25.00 1,216.02 1,49.300.05 

The accompcmying notes are an Integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 
For Gokhale and Sathe 
Chartered Accountants 

FRNNo.: lm' 
~~ 

Tejas Parikh 

Partner 
Membership No. : 123215 
UDlN: 23123215BGQKZS5643 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th January,2023 

For and on behalf of the Board 
For Aarti Pharmalabs Limited 

' Hetal 
Chairperson & 
DIN: 00005499 

Company Secretary 
lCSl M.No : A27738 



AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited) 
Corporate Information and Sicnificant Accountinc Policies: 

A. Corporate tnformatlon 

AAHTI PHAHM/\L/\RS LIMITED ("the Company") i~ .i Public limitrd Company iucorpomtcd under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. During Fy 2021-22, Comoanv has change its name from 
Aarti Orgt>nics limited to Aarti r'ttarmalabs limited nnd samo is approved at ROC. Necessary changes has been incorporate In all ptaccs includinc MOA & AOA. Durinc Fy 2021-22 Conipanv has 
changed its lkgsitercd Office to Plot No. 22/C/1 & 22/C/2, 1st Phase, G.1.0.C. Vopi, District v.,lsad Gujarat - 396195 and same is apµrovcd at ROC. 

The Honourable NCLT - /\hmcdalmd Bench has approved the scheme of arrangmcnt between Aarti Industries limited, Aarti Pharmalabs Limited and their shareholders on 21 September, 2022; 
pursuant to which, the Pharma Undertaking of Aart1 Industries Limited is transferred to the Company w.c.f. l\pporntmcnt Date (1.c. with effect from lSt July, 2021). 

The Company ls into Manufacture of Active Pharmaceuticals Ingredients ("APts"), Manufacture of API / KSM intermediates and Xanthinc derivatives for the philrmaccutical and food/bcvcrnges 
industry. Company is specialise in generic APls, generic intermediates, and xanthinc derivatives. Company also provides COMO services for drug substancc/NCE development and manutucturing 
for innovative phcrmoccutical and biotcch firms with i1 focus on the Ph-1/11/111, launch, and commercial phases. Company has dedicated facilities for the production of HPAPls, corticosteroids, 
cytotoxic medicines, and oncology products 

Manufacturing Units of the Company arc located at Maharashtra & Guj,m1t State at various locations 

B. Sienificant Accounting Policies 

8.0 The Consolicfoted Financial Statements comprise financial statements of Aarti Pharm.il.1!Js limited {"The Holding Company"), subsidiaries and joint control entity. The principal activities of the 
Group consist of manufacturfng and dealing in Pharmaccutlcels, Nutraccvticals & chemicals. In preparing Consolidated Financial Statements, financial statements of below entities arc considered, 

{i) Background: 
Name of the Subsidiary 
Indian Subsidiary: 
/\arti Phaernacbcrn limited 
Foreign Subsidiary: 
J\arti USA Inc. 
Joint Control: 
Ganesh Polychcm limited 

Country (¾) 

India 100.00% 

USA 100.00% 

India 50.00% 

{ii) Basis of Prepration and Presentation: 

Significant Accounting policies and Notes to these Consolidated Financial Statements are intended to serve as a means of informative disclosures and a guide to better understandinc of the 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance- with Indian Accounting Standards (IND I\S) notified under the Companies (lnc1i.in 
/\ccount.ing Standards] Rules 2015 and amended by the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) {Amendment) Rules 2016. 

(iv) Principles of Consolidation : 

(i) The Consolidated Fincmcinl Statements have been prepared in accordance with ludian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 110 • Consolidated Financial Statements & tndlan 
/\ccounting Standard (Ind AS) 28 -Accounting for Investments in Asscclatcs in Consolidated Floancial Statements and Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) J 11. Joint 
Arrangements. 

(ii) The Consolidated Fin;;rncial Statements arc prepared using the Financial Statements of the Parent Company Substdlarv Companies and Joint Control Entity drown up to tho :.,1111c 
reporting date l.e 3Jst Dec 2022 

{iii) In case of Foreign Subsidiary revenue items arc consolidated at the avcraee rate prevailing during the period. Alt Assets (C)(ccpt fi)(ed Assets) and liabilities arc converted ut the 
rates prevailing at the end of the year. In case of Fixed Assets th~ same is consolidated at the rntc applicable in the year of acquisition of the said assets. Any exchange difference 
arising on consolidation is recognised as Translation difference in Reserves & Surplus. 

(iv} The consolidation of financial statements of the Parent Company and its Subsidiaries is done on line by .icJding together the boo).; values of the like itt'.!ms of assets liabilitit'.!s 
income and expenses after climinatinc all significant intra-group balances intra-sroup transactions and unrealized profit or loss except where cost cannot be rt'.!covercd. The 
results of operations of a subsidiary arc included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which the parent subsidiary relationship came into cxistc11cc. 

(v) Both the subsidiary consolidated arc 100% subsidiary & there is no Non Controlling Interest as at balance sheet clilte 

(vi} /\s far as possible the consolidated financial statcmcmts have been prepared usine uniform Accounting Policies for like trnnsar.fions and other events in simil;1r circumstances. 
Difference,; in Accounting Policies if any wltl be disclosed scpJriltely. 

(vii) Investments in Associates arc accounted for using equity method in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 28 "Accounting for Investment in /\ssocintcs in 
Consolidated Financial Statements" under which the investment is. initi;'.llly recorded at cost identifying any eoodwil/ or capital rc$crve arising at the time of acquisition. The 
carrying amount of the investment is adjusted thereafter for the po!.t acquisition chance in the share of Mt ass(?tS of the associate. However the share of tosses is accounted for 
only to the extent of the cost of irwestmcnt. Subsequent profits of such Associates arc not accounted for unless the accumulated losses arc recouped. 

(viii) Investments in joint operations arc accounted using the Proportionate Consolidation Method as per lndiiln Accounting St,rn<lard (Ind AS) 111 "Joint Am:mccments". 

8.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation 

The financial stiltcmcnts of the Company lmvc been prepared on the hi!.torical cost h..isis except for following asscb and li.:ibilitics which have been measured ut fair value 
amount: 

a. Certain financial assets and liabilities thut arc measured Jt fair value; ;md 
IJ. Octincd b<mcfit pluns - Plan assets measured at foir vufuc. 

These Co11solidatcd financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accountinc StJndJtds (hereinafter rcforred to as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies /\ct, 2013 ('Act') rc.Jd with of the Comp,mi,is (Indian /\ccoui)tinr, Standards) (Amcndrncnt) Rules, 2015 ::imcndcd 
from ti,nc to time and other relevant provisiorls of the Act. 

Company's fin;inciul Stutcmcnts arc presented in lndi,'m Hu pees('), which is al~o its functional currency and ::ill values arc rounded to the ncmcst Lakhs (' 00,000), except when 
otherwise indicated. 

The finanr.ial statemcuts of the Company for tlu, Period ended 31.12.10 · "'.~ uc in accordance with• ,esolution oi the Board of Directors in it< mcctinc held 
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B.2 Critical Accounting Estimates, 

The preparation of the Companv's financi;il statements requires management to make jmlccment, estimates ,mt! assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, 
expenses, assets ;mcl liabilities and the .Jccornpanyinc disclosures. Uncertainty about the assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a matcrlal adlustmcnt 
to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities atfcctcd in subsequent financial years. 

ral Useful lives of Prooertv, Plant and 

Property, plant and equipment represents a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining 
an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual voluc at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets arc detNmincd by the 
Manaecmcnt at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically at the end of each rcportinr. period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in 
future periods. 

(bl Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity) 

A liubility in respect of defined benefit plans is recognised in the balance sheet. and is measured as the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date less 
the fair value of the plan's assets and is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual 
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future sal.iry increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation 
and its long term nature, a defined benefit olJligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions arc reviewed at each reporting date. 

(c) Provisions and Contingent liabilities 
The Company estimates the provisions that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that outflow ot resources will be required to settle the 
obligations. These provisions arc reviewcc1 at the end of each reporting period and arc adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The Company uses sienificant judgements 
to disclose contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities arc disclosed when therc is a possible obligation arising from past events, thc existence of which will be confirmed only by 
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obliSiltion that mises from past events 
where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets arc 
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

(d) Provision for Income rex and Deferred 
The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of revenue, costs, allowances and dlsailowances which is exercised while determining 
the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 
differences and tax losses can be utilised. Accordingly, the Company exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax ~t the end of each reporting period. 

0.3 Summary of Significant Accounting 

(a) Current and Non-Current Classification 
The Compnny presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current/ Non-Current classification. 

/\n asset is treated os Current when it is - 
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal opcralinc cycle; 
- Held primarily for the purpose of trnding; 
- Fxpectcd to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or U!>Cd to settle a liability for at least twelve months after tlw rcportinf~ 
period. 

A liability is considered as Current, when - 
• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 
All other liabilities arc classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arc classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 
Property. Plant and F.quipmant aro stated at ccst, net of recoverable taxes, tr.nJc discount and rebates tcss ;;,ccumulatcd depreciation and Impairment tosses, if any. Such cost 
includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributcbtc to bringine the assets to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on forcit:n exchange 
contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attrlbutabtc to the assets. 

Subsequent costs arc included in the asset's carryinp, amount or recognised as a separate asset, ns appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured rclii!bly. 

property, Plant nnd Equipment which ere significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and Equipment and h;tvinc different useful life arc accounted scptlriltcly. 

(c} lntancible Assets 

Intangible assets arc recognised when it is probable that tl1e tuturc economic benefits that arc ottnbutablc to the asset will flow to the Company <111d the cost of the asset can be 
measured reliably. Intangible assets arc stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accurnulated amortisation and cumulative impairment. Administrative 
~mc.J other general overhead expenses thnt t1rr. spccitically attributable to acquisition of int.ingible Jssets .ire allocated and c.i~it.J!iscd as a pmt of the cost of intangible assets. 

(d) Valuation of Inventories 
Inventories arc Villucd at Cost or Net Rcaliz.ilJlc Value whichcvN is lower. 

Inventories have been valued on the following bash:: 

n. Haw Materi.Jls, Par.king Material, Stores ;mri SparC's Wc!it::htcd /\vcr.11:c cost or net rc<11is.il.,lc value, whichever i-. lower 

b. Work-iu-Progrcss • At cost plus approprii1tc .illoc;ition of ovcrhc:Jds or net rc,11isa1Jle: VJlue, whichever 1s lower 

c. Finished Goods· At cost pl11s t1ppropriiltc alloc:.itfon of overheads or net rcallzahle value, whichever i:i. lowcr. 



(c} Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For the purpose of proscntatton in the statement of cash flows, ca!.h ;ind rn,;h cquiv.1lcnts include cnsh on hancl, other short-term, hii;hly 
liquid investments that ore rc•.idilyrnnvcrtilbr. to knuvm amounts nf cash mnl whirh ;m• subject to an insicnifiritnt risk of ch.:mg<'S in value. 

(f) Revenue Rccocnition 

(i) Revenue from Sale of Goods to customers is recognised when control of the coeds is transferred to the customer at en amount that reflects the consideration entitled in 
exchange for those goods or services. Generally, control is trnnsfcrrcd upon shipment of goods to the customer or when the goods arc rnadc avallablc to the customer, 
provided transfer of title to the customer occurs and the Company hes not retained any significant risks of O\'JI\Crship or future obligations with respect to the £!oocl-: shlpped. 
Safe of goods is recognized on dispatch of goods to custcmcrs Jnd is recorded net of claims, ctc., a::. considered appropriate. Revenue from Sale of Scrop and obsolete stores is 
accounted for at the time of disposal. 

(ii) Export entitlements ore recognized on realization. 

(iii} Revenue in respect of Interest is recognized on the thue proportion method. 

{iv) Industrial Promotion Incentive r.ranted by State Government is recognised when clajm in respect of Entitlement is made & admitted after close of yearly Sales Tax 
Assessment. 

(vi Dividend Income is recognised when the Company's rig-ht to receive the amount has been cstabflshed. 

(P.I Government Grants 

(i) Govcrnmentcrants arc not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the graots will be 
received. 

(ii) Government crants arc recognised in Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the crant\ 
arc intended to compensate, Spcciflcalty, government erants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or cthorwtse acquire non-current assets 
arc rccognlscu as deferred revenue in the balance sheet and ttansfcrred to Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets. 

(iii) In the unlikely event that a grant previously recognised is ultimately not received, it is treated as a change in estimate and the amount 
cumufatlvclv recognised is expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(h) Depreciation/Amortization 

Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except In respect of the 
following assets, where useful life is diffctent than those prescribed in Shchcdufc 11; 

Sr. No. Particulars 

1. Leasehold Land 
2. Building 

3. Plant & Machinery 

4. 

s. 
6. 

7. 

Computers 

Office Equipments 

Furniture rmd Fixtures 

Vehicles 

Depreciation or Amortisation 

Over the remaining tenure of lease 

Over a period of 19 years 

Over its useful life as technically assessed, Le ovc-r a 

period of 19 years, based on the tvpc of Equipment 

Over a period of 2.5 ye;irs 

Over a period of S years 

Over a period of 10 years 

Over a period of 7 veers 

8. Intangible Assets (Product Registration Rights) Over a period of 5 veers 

(i} Impairment of Assets 

Impairment loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the cilrrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amount, Hecoverablri amount is 
higher of net selling price of an asset or its value i1) use. Value in use- is present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from 
the contlnuinc use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful lffc. 

U) Foreign Currency Transactions 

Foreign currency transactions arc accounted at the rates prevailing on the date of the transactions. The cxchartgc rate differences ,irising 
out of such transactions arc approriatcly dealt in the fin.incial statements in accordance with the applic:ibles uccountlng standnrds. 

E>cchan~c differences arisini;t on settlement or translation of monetary items arc recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(k) Operating leases 

The Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains a lease, at inception of the co11tr;1ct. A contr.ict is, or contains. a lease if the 
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in cxchance for consideration. To assess whether iJ 
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company aSsesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of ,111 
identified asset (1i) the Company hils substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the ussct through the period of the lease Jnd (iii) 
the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset 

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recocniscs a riclit-of-usc asset and a correspondins lease liability for all lease 
arrangements in which it is lessee, except for short•term leases (leases with a term of twelve months or less), leases of low value assets and, 
for contract where the lessee and lessor has rieht to terminate .i lease without permission from the other party with no more th;111 an 
insignificant pen.Jlty. Thc lease expense of such short•term leases, low value assets leases and canccllable leases, Jrc recognised as an 
operating expense on a straii;ht·Hnc b.Jsis over the tcr"' of the lc.>sc. 

At commencement date, lease liobility i,; measured nt the present valm• of the IN1S<~ payments to be p;1id cl urine 11Qn-cancdl,1lll<i pNiod of 
the contract, discounted using the incremental borrowing r;1tc. The right•of•us<~ nsseb is initially rncoi::nised at tht: amount ot thr. inifiill 
measurement of the corresponding lease li.ibility, le.is~ pnymcnt,;;: made at or bdore com111c11C'cmc11t elate lcss ;.my least: incentive!> rcreiwd 
and any initi;1l direct cost!I. 

Sub!>cque11tly the ri{.llH-ot-usc i.l5sH rs mc.isurcd at cost le-.s .tcc:u111ul,1tcd ctcnrcciation anti any impairment lo::.sl's. l1:,m~ lialJility I,; 
~ulJ!lcqucntly mcnsurcd by lncrc~sing the c.mying ;11nount lo reflect interest on the lease liability (using cff,•ctivc int,·rcst r..itci mrthorl) ;md 
reducing the carrying ilmount to reflect the lcr1sc pnyments m.1dc. The d1:ht-of•11sc asset ;md lc;:1sc liilbility arc :ilso ildjll',tccl to reflect ;iny 
lc;io:c tnodlfk.itions or revised i11-s11bstancc fi11:cd lc,1\c pay1ncnts. 



Income from operatinc leases where the Cornµany is a lessor is rccor,niscd as income on a str:iight-Hnc basis over the lease term unless the 
rcccipt'i me structured to increase in line with expected r.cncral inflation to compensate tor tht! expected Intlationarv cost increases. The 
respective leased assets arc included in the Standalone Balance Sheet based on their nature. Leases of property, plant and equipment 
where the Company as a lessor has substantially tr.:msforrcd nH the risks and rcwants arc classified as finance lease. Finance leases arc 
cnpitanscu at the Inception of the Icoso .1t the fair V<lltJC' of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease 
payments. The correspo1ldinc rent rcceivahlcs. net of interest income, me included in other fi11,-:mciJ! assets. each lease receipt is allocated 
hctwccn the asset and interest income. The interest income is recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 0V<?r the lease 
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest 011 the remaining balance of the asset for each period. 

Under combined lease agreements, land and building arc assessed individually. 

(I) Finance Costs 

Borrowinc Costs other than tho.sc directly attrilrutnblc to Qualifying Assets arc recognised as expenses in profit or loss in the period in which 
thov arc incurred. 

Borrowinc costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets arc capitallscd us part of the cost of 
the asset. 

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying nsscts is deducted from 
the borrowinc costs eligiblc for capitalisation. 

(m) Provisions, Contingent Llabllltics and 

Provisions arc recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present 
oblig.ition at the end of the rcportlug period, considering the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. If the effect of the time 
value of money Is material, provisions arc discounted usinc a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the 
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

Continr,cnt liabilities may arise from litiJJillion, taxation and other claims ,1sainst the Company. Where it is management's assessment that 
the outcome. is uncertain or cannot be reli;1bty quantified, the claims arc disclosed as contingent liubi!ities unless the likelihood of an 
cdvcrsc outcome is remote such contingent liabilities arc disclosed in the notes but arc not provided for in the financial statements. 

Contingent assets arc not recognised but ere disclosed in the notes where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets arc reviewed at each balance sheet date. 

(n) Employee Benefits 
Short-term Benefjts 
Short term employee benefits includin~ accumulating compensated absences arc recognised at an undiscountcd amount in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss for the vcar in which the related services arc rendered. 

Post-retirement Benefits 
Defined Contribution Plans 

Retirement Rcncfits in the form of Provident Fund which is a defined ccntributicn schemes is charged to the statement of prntit and less fur 
the purled in which the contributions to the fund accrue as per the relevant statute. 

Defined Benefit Plans 
The Compuny pays cratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the Company at the time of 
resignation/supcr.mnuation. The grntuity is pilid@ 15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gr..tuity /1.c:t, 
1972. 

The gratuity liability amount is contributed by the Company to the gratuity fund maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India, 
exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees. 

The livbility in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using Projec:tecl Unit Credit Method and spread over the 
period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services. 

Re-measurements of Defined Benefit Plans in respect of post-employment arc charged to the Other Comprehensive Income. 

(o} Taxes on Income 

The tax expense for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is rccocnised in Statement of Profit ;md Loss, except 
to the extent that it relates to items rccogntscd in the Other Comprehensive Income or in Equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in 
Other Comprehensive Income or Equity. 

Currer1t Ta1< 
Tax on income for the current period is determined on the b:isis on estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with 
the provisions of the relevant tax 1,w,s ;ind based on the expected outcome of ,mcssmcnts / appeals. Current income tax a~sets and 
liabilities arc mr.asurcd nt the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authoriti{IS. The tax rates and tJx laws used to 
compute the amount arc those that arc enacted or substantially enacted, at the rcpartinc date. 

The company offs<Jts current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recocnised amounts 
.1nd where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the nsset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is rccosniscd on tcmpornry difforcnccs between c;urying ,1mounts of assets ;rntl li<1bi1itics in the financial statements and the 
corresponding til)I bc>scs u~ed in tile computation ot r;nmhlc profit. Deferred tax relating to items rccocnised outside the statcnicot of profit 
and loss is ":cogniscd outside the statement of profit and loss, either in other com1>rchcnsive income or directly i,1 cc1uity. The carryin,; 
.imount of deferred tilx <l'i~ets Is reviewed ilt each repmtinc date and redl1ccd to lhe extent thnt it i1- no !oni;cr prob.1ble that '>uffic:icnt 
ta,wlilc profit will be avaitnblc to illlow all or p;irt of the cldcrrcd tax ,1ssct to be utilised. Unrccoi..:nised clr.f<'rrcd tax assets ;1rt• rc-;isscsscd ;it 
c.ich reporting date and arc rccor,niscd to the extent that it has become probable that future tax;1b!c~ profits will illlow the cldcrrec1 tax 
assets to be rcrnvcrr.d. 

-- Deforrc<l t;ix liabilities .:ind <mets.ire measured at the t.ix rates that arc expected to apply in \'ho period in which the liability i-; c.f'ftl~d .' ~\J: & ' 
;i,;<;ct rc:.1li~d. based on t,;:ill r.:itc.w; (and t.:ix laws) that h::iv~ hcco cn.:1cted or :;ubst.:inti.illy cn.:>ctcd lly the \.·111.I of the rcµonlni; µcrlmJh ,\..)'~,/', 
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Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabihtlcs arc offset if a lecnUy enforceable right exists to set off current tax assct'i ;1cain,;;t current tax 
liabilities. 

M;nfmum Alternate Tax (MAT) 

Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when ;:111d to the extent there is convincing evidence that the! Ccmparw 
will pay normal income tale durine the specified period i.e., the period for which MJ\T Credit is allowed to be carried forward. The Company 
reviews the same at each balance sheet date. 

p. Financial Instruments 
@e Financial Assets 

Initial recoonition and measurement 

Alt financial assets arc initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that arc directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial 
assets, which arc not at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss, arc adjusted to the foir value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial 
assets arc recognised using trade date accounting. 

II Subseauent Measurement 
(i) Financial assets measured at 

A financial asset is measured at Amortised Cost, if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect 
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that arc solely payments of' 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstandinc;. 

(ii) Financial assets measured at Fair 
Vrrfl,p Tlirrumll OthPr t"nmnrPhPncit1P 
A financial asset ls measured at FVTOCI, if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contrnctunl cash 
flows and sell inc financial assets and the contractual tr.rms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that cJH~ !<.<>lcly 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

(iii) Financial assets measured at Fair 
fl fin.:incial assets, which arc not classified in any of the above catcr,orics arc measured at f-VTPL. 

Ill Eauitv Investments 

All equity Investments arc mcasurnd at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement of Profit aud loss, except for those equity 
investments for which the Company has elected to present the value changes in 'Other Comprehensive Income'. Equity lnvcstruents in 
Subsidiaries are carried Individually at cost less accumulated impairment, Jf any. 

IV lm,:,a{rment of Finonclol Assets 

In accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company uses, 'Expected Credit Loss' {ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other 
than those measured at Fair Value Throuah Profit and Loss (f-VTPU. 

Exp~ctcd credit losses arc measured through a loss allowance utan amount equal to: 
• The l2•months expected credit losses (expected crl!dit losses that result from those default events on the financi,1I imtrumcnt that arc 
oossiblc within 12 months after the rencrtine datel: or 
- Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial 
instrumcntl. 

For Trade Receivables, the Company applies 'simplified approach', which requires expected lifetime losses to be rccoguiscrt from initial 
rccocnition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine Impairment less on the portfolio of trnde receivables. 
/\t C!Very reporting date, these historical default rates arc reviewed and chances in the forward lookinc estimates arc anafvscd. 

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. It 
there is significant increase ill credit risk, full lifetime ECL is used. 

<1'e Financial liabilities 
I Initial Recaanition and Measurement 

J\11 financial liabilities arc recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature arc 
directlv recocniscd in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. 

If Subsectuent Measurement 
Financial liabilities arc carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 

ror trado .1nd other payables matudnc within one- year from the batancc sheet date, the c.:irryinc amounts ~pprnxim;:itr fair v.ifur due to 
short maturitv of these insuum~nts. 

¢C Oerecoenition of Financial Instruments 

The Company dcrecogniscs a finrancial ilssct, when the contractual rich ts to the cash flows from the finctnd,11 nssct expires, or it tr;:msfers the 
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derccos:nition under lnd AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of il financial liilbility) is 
dcrccogniscd from the Company's Balance Sheet, when the ob1!g.ition specified in the contract is discharged or c,1ncellcd or expires. 

0e Offsetting 
Financial assets and financial liabilities arc offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company 
has a leeally enforceable richt to set off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net b;;isis or to realise the asset .inc.I settle the 
liability simultaneously. 

q. Earnings Per Shares 

Basic earnincs per share ;;ire calculated b\l dividiog the Profit or loss for the period attributvblc to equity ~h.irc·ho1cJc,s by the weir,htcd 
av~ragc number of equity sh<>rcs outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculatinc diluted carninss per share, the Profit or Loss for the- period attributable to cqui1y sh:::ird1oldcrs and the 
weighted a\lcrage number of shares outstanding during the period arc adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potc11tiill equity shores. 
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A.\RJ l Pll.\Rt\l.\f .. \HS Ui\111 rn ( Formerly Known ,1,;, .\,lrli Organics Limltr-d ) 

NO JTS roieuxc ('_ \R J or CO);SOJ.lD. \ JTI) nN. \NCI.\!. S J.\HM[NTS 
Kole 1 - Property, Pl,111t and Equipment ( rY 2022-23) 

GI\OSSULOCK DEPRECIATION NE1"6LOCK 
Particulars Balance as at 1st Addition on Account Addilion"' Deduction/ Balance as at 31st Balance as at 1st Addition on Account Depreciation Oeduc.:liory Balance as at Balance as at 31st Balance as at April,2022 of Scheme 0£ Adjustmenls Adjustments Doc, 2022 April,2022 of Scheme cf charge for the Adjustments 31st Dec 2022 Doc2022 31st March, 2022 Arra.ngmenl Arrangmcnt year 

1 Property, Plant and Equipment 
I Tc1ngible Assets 

Freehold Latul .\S5S.i2 3,S5S.72 - 3,l'i5K72 J,S5..'\./2 
Le,1~d1old I and 2,bJ9.;;0 - 2,o?,9.80 2~8.% ~1.76 200.7-1 2.}79.06 .2.-100.SI 
L:tnldin:~~ 11.02-1.02 :l.i39.S8 15,5o-1.W 3,<>77.()u - b22.5-I -t,599.t,..-O 10,905.19 S,0.17.85 
ijuild111!~c; 38S.05 5SS.05 -~~2.75 ·B2.75 155.?-0 155.~ 
Pl1inl ond ,\l.:idime-n- 97,310.SI l:?,283.8-~ t,lN,5~.o.1 3-l.b31.3S 3,Sb2.6o .\S,-19-1.2.J 71,IOOA0 02,bj"'l.}.:?J 
Funuturcand lrcturcs 097.79 0.SJ o'1S.o2 310.00 JS.97 355.03 ~J.:iS '.\81.71 
Offk<.• Fquipm ... ·nt:, 21-1.55 6.69 221.23 1>1159 li.-t:? 1-1$,02 7;:t.:!; S:S.9u 
Compun-rs. Pruuor ... :;:;0.19 -ll.65 600.$-1 .Js-J.93 42.10 527.13 73,oa 7-l.2+ 
\'<.•hKh.><:> b25.71 49.94 t>i'5.o3 :!~.,~ 50.28 3-19.01 320.6-1 326.9S 
Total 1,18,519.54 . 15,922.83 - 1,34,442.37 40,510.7~ - 4,655.83 45,16656 89,275.80 78,00S.80 

II lnTangible Assets 
Coo..lmll on Consolrd.mon 1715.06 17S.Ou - - 178.0o 1/S.Oo 
IT software & Other lnl,mt~iM~· h"·~•b ~.602.;\2 :l.8(12.32 J,779.:::1 3.?-3 - 3,;'83.J.J 19.18 "'.32 Total 3,9$0.38 3,980.38 3,779.81 - 3.33 - 3,783.H 197.U 200.57 

Ill Gross 1·01al 1,22,¼99.92 15,922.83 1,38,422.75 44,290.54 4,659.16 48,949.70 89,473.()-1 78,209.38 

Ill O\'JP . Tangible Assets 144.13 - - - 7,702.33 16,522.59 IV O\'IP - InTangible Assets 33.93 - - - 3,762.()-1 2,214.02 

(R~. in L.iJ..h-.) 

I\OHS- 

Pursuuul lo the Scheme o( .\rr,1ng1.>mc-nl L, ... tween .\Mli lndustncs lrnutcd, .\,Jrli PhMn1<1l,1~ 1 unncd ,mt.I thetr shareholders, the dc-nll'r}~t.'tl Ph,mn,1 Lnd1..~rt,1king o( .\,1r11 lndustrtes Linutcd ,., l'('lllg lr.utsfcrrcd lo. \,1rti Ph,1rm,1l,1h~ Lim1\1."'1.1 with c.'ffl'l.'l from l~t o( lul~ 2021, l'1."tn~~ the 
,\pp,,mlt.\l D,1t~. Propertv, Pl<1nt and Iqutpment tr.insfl;'rt.'ll to Comp,m\ arc shewn ,1s 11ddl!ondunng the vear on ,x·t.ount o( schcntc of ,\rr,Hl!~llll;'llt. 

l.... Ind .\5 10) • lluvmess Combm,ll1<111 tC\jlllH'S th,1l ,•rqmr('r<.h,lll rt.-.:ord ,1111l"'>t.:'l> ,ind h,1t,,li1i;.,,., .~:1u1r,_.d under bu-,in~(o\·omb11Mtions ,1l f.ur V,1lui.'.' .. \,ir11 lndu~lrll'!t t1m1l('(l 1s ln,t i\S (ompli1.111t ,llld ht>n(PdS...,l'I!:- ,md h.ib1hh>s \\\.'h.' ,,lrl',h.ly ,ll /',1ir \0<1llll.' in !ht.• lx><il...:. uf ()('nwr)~etl 
Comj':1ny ,ll lhl" lm1,c><1f O..•mL'rgl•r. AlYord111:ily. lh~ m,rn,1~1..c'nll•lll h,1-, \.Jn ... idc-rC'd llh')l) hool. ,,1h1c-~ ,is i,nr ,,1lui;• for lhl' purpi..,Sl•of rt.,·rirdm:1 t1f .:is~•h ,md IJ.1111\iti~ m tlw h..1ok-. of thc~Conip,my. Th(' S,lilk' 1s ,1lso Ill ,li(1Jrd,111n, \\ ith th,• Sdwnw o( ,\rr.in)';nwnt Jppmu•d b.\ \"CL i • 

.. -. Comr,1n, h,1s ,1prl1l•d 1or \,orkin1~ \',1r1t,1I 1,m,t of R:, 375 1.rnr .. • \\ 1th S1,1:.,, C.mk of lndi,1, .\,i., UJnl. L1m1tcd. ~t.md,1rd Ch.1rt,:,r1."d G,1nl... Citi l:!,1nl, \.. \ .. Ko1.1J..; \l,1h1ndr,1 L:,mk l1m11 .. •d. Comp.in1cic. f1,C'd ,1sscts ,lrl' olfor~d ,1c; sl....-ur1ty - Sl'fOnd p.1r1-p,1ssu hypolhc-..:.itinn ,h,11-1
~.,•vn ,lll 

~·,1:,lm~~,111d (uturc• mm.1bl.,, t"l'd dSSC'IS of th"° Horrower, to lx-~h,1r ... ·•d w11h ,111 b,ml..-.. 

t.•. Conir,rn\ /Ms Ol'I c,1p1t,1ll$t.'t.l ,my 11,:,rrowmr, rt"1s1s 10th .. • F1\1.:"d Assets 

C.1pit.1l \\'ork-in-Progn•s, \;.;~inn 

,.\.;;e-m:•, fC'r C1p1t,il \\'oil...in-rrogrt>:):,, ,1!- ,ll ~ l c:t Ot\.\"lllber. 202.? is iH, (of!o\,'S: 

C.1pital Work-in-Progress Amount in capital work•in-progress for the period of Told] 
Less tlldn 1 year 1 ·2 }'ears 2•3years More than 3 years 

Proj~"l.."I<, Ill pr~iz;l-...S 3,210.65 -l.-191.L..S 0.00 (I.(]() 7,702.33 
l'rO!t.\."b 1t.~mp0r,mly suc;~'\t;'nd,;_•·d 0 0 0 0 (1 

3,210.65 4,491.68 0.00 0.00 7,702.33 

(R.,:;, m t..1khs) 

Intangible Assets Amount in L"apital work-in-progress for th~ period of Total 
Less than 1 year t-2years 2-3ye•rs More than 3 rears 

l'r1Jjl';.:brnrr,1ii,r .:>!t!t 1.5-lS.02 2,21-l.02 0.00 0.t)() 3.762.04 
P,,,,.,,.1-, km1,.:1r.1rih :,.u-,pl'lh1e,I 0 0 I) 0 0.00 

1,548.02 2,214.02 0.00 0.00 3,762.0-I 

/
~~-ti:,;·.;.~,~~ 
~~~ 

c:">( ""11 ,-"! ~)(t":. 
::: ~ ~-,,~ 
\ - ✓--1 
'• :/ -,~ 



vote 1 • Property, Pl,lnl and Equipment ( rY 202l•22) (R~. m L.i1'.h~) 
Gll055 UlOCK DrI'lllCUTJON NIT ruocx 

Particulars U;ll,rn,~eJs ,1l lst 
,\pril, 2021 

Addilion-,),1- 
Account ofSdu..-ml' 
o(. \r..-,rni,;nwnt 

Ad-t.lilio,\!V 
,.\djustm,•nt'i 

Oclludion/ 
,.\l.tju'>lmrnl-. 

Balance as ill Jlsl 
t-.JJrdt, 2022 

U,11,tnll'dS,llhli·--- A-J .. lili~ 
,\pril, 2021 J\((OUJll or Sdl('IU\' 

of Arrangmcnt 

Depre1.'i.ition 
charge for the 

yc-ar 

Ul•<lm.:tio11/ 
Adjustments 

B,11,tn(f asat 
31st 1\ 1,m;h, 2022 

U.1JJ111.:c .as dl :llst 
I\J.1rrh, 2022 

DJIJnrl.' .i,o; at 
:llsl l\l,uch, 1021 

Property, I'Ianl and [quipml'ni 
T,111gihlc .\<iSt•I,; 
Frn'hold lt111d 3.85S.72 J,S:58.il 3,S5S.i1 
LC',h.:Ohold Land 2.356,6-1 2SJ,16 2,c):39.SO 208.56 30.-l2 2,«JO.SI 
liu,idinr,s 10,5-15.82 1,479.10 12:024.92 J,541.06- -rH).00 8,~i.83 
Cu1ld1n~is 440.SS Ui,lf 5SS.05 320.30 11239 155.30 
f'l,1111 ,ml!M,1~~ 88,2%.50 9,01-1.3) 97,310.61 30,863.(,J J,767.95 62,t,79.2.1 
Funuturc arut Fi,tllft:'S (,()2.23 5.5i 697.,9 :!73.99 42.(19 .lSl.71 
Orncc Equtpmcnts 189.46 23.10 21-l.55 114.2Q 16.30 83.% 
Computers. Punters 5J\70 23.~3 559.10 411.72 7J.2.J 
\.t"hid.:os 508.30 109.86 52.-t5 625./1 3(1().01 33.03 
foltll l,0i,422.J0 11,149.69 52.45 i:18,519.5-1 36,D-12.b:? 4,511.H 

-238.9$ 

3,977.06 
432.i5 

34,611.58 
316.08 
130.59 
484.93 

43.33 298.73 
-13.33 -l0,510.7-:l 

74.2~- 

326.'18 
iS,OOS.S0 

II ·linT~n;;iMl•.\-.st•l-; 
IGcod•., 11! 011 ~~SOW~{~ 178.06 l,S.O,, I/S.06 
I IT soft>\ ,ll\' & Other lnl1m1~1L~I.:- \~Sc:c: J.,83.,6 lfl.36 1,802.32 ~.i73..+I 6.40 3,7i9.SI 22.52 
Total 3,%l.S2 18.56 .1,980.38 .1,77:1.41 6.40 3,7i9.81 200.57 

Ill !Gro;;;s Tot,11 1,11,:lS-l.12 11,163.25 52A5 1,n,-199_92 39,816.03 4,517.SJ H.13 4-1,290.5-t 78,209.JS 

Ill ICWII' -T.ingiblt• .\s1;~ls 16,522.59 
I\" lc."¼·1p. JnT,111:;ihll' .\-;..:els 2,2l4.02 

X01TS- 

Fursuent 1..-, the Scheme of \rr,mr,~mt.'nl between ..-\.nli lndustnes Lin111,:d, .\,1rt1 Ph.irm,lldl'S Luuucd ,md th .. -Ir sbarcholdors, the d\.'lll\:'r!~'-•d l'h,1rm,1 L ndt•rt,1J.Jng o( .\.irli Iudustru-s Limited is h.•in:~ transferred !(' .\.1r11 Ph,1rmJl,1l\s Linutcd with effect from l st 01 Juh 2021, lx•inr, 
lhC' .\pjX)inlnl D~ll1.•. l'rop1.~rt,, Pl.int ,rnd Equ1pmc-nl lr,msfr•h'<l lo Comp,mv ,1rl! sho\,n ,1s ,1ddl1N1 during tlw )t.',H on ,lffount of sd1t.•mt•of .\rr,mgmf•nt. 

l•. Ind \S JO::. -13u!-nWS'> Comb111,1tion n .. ·qu1r\.~ 111.11 ,llqutrl."r ,;h,11111.'(0rd ,ill ,1sst•I~ ,tnd /111h1hh;._:, ,1qu1r1?-.I unt.kr buc;im.>SS t·ombm,,tions ,ti r,ur V,1h1l'. \.irti lnduslm.-s Lim1lt"d ,s Ind As rompli,mt ,md hl'lll"\C' ,:1sc;1.•ls ,rnd li,1i11ltlc'- wcrc.- ,llrc,1dy ,II F.1ir \',tluc- m lh;._• hook~ of D1.•tn,'r?,1.'l.i 
Cmnp,un ,ll lhl• llllk' c•t D"-m\.•rg,,r .. \ti:ordingly. th~ nt,ll\,1gcnwn1 IMS f1.m~1dl•r .. ~d lllt.'S(' book \·,ilut'S ,1s f,ur ,-.tlu<? for the' purpos" of r<'Cordmi~ o( ,1ss,:,ts ,111.I liclbihti<'S in lhl~ ('l(lc,f,,s of the Ccomp,mv. The !-,1111c• ,.., ,llso m ,Kt"ord,lllt"C wilh 1he Sdll.'m,• of ,\rr.ingmrnt ,1rrro\·t•d l,\· '\Ct I. 

\. Cl1mr,1n\· h11~ ,1prlw·d for h orl..inr, .:,11111,11 Htmt l,f 1~'5 Ji3 norc ,, 1th St,lll' 11,llll.. u{ lndltl, .\,is 13,mk 1.imik,.l. S1.md,1r,..l Ch,Hk•r._~1 t'i.'mJ.... C1li D.ml '.'\.,\., Kol.tf... ~l.1h1mlr,1 B,1nJ.. l1m11c-d. Comp,1111.Js fi'\£'d .is.,d._ ,m• c,ffr•r.:·d ,ts :,&:uni~ - 5£\·,,nd p.n1.p,11;,u In polht.•.-,Umn fh,ir~}'-' fill ,ill 
l'\1.::lmg ,llld fulul'l' lllCI\ ,lbl..• flwd ,11:;se:, of the liorrO\H•r, tu h1.• c:h.m .. -d \\ llh ,1II b.mls. 

Cump,1n~ h.is not r,,p11Jlts."'d ,11n l.>()rrowmg. l051$ I<• tlw F1,ed .-\ssel'- 

C.1pil,1I \•Vork•in•Progrc,s.., .\gl•ing 
.·\~~\'mr, forC1rit,1! \\'Nl-..-m-Prt,r,n::-ss .1s ,,t 31st \l.ud1. 2022 ,~ d!- follo1vs: 

C,1pi1<1J Work•in-l'ro3rec;s .·\mount 111 ..:11p11.ll ,,·orl..-in-progn.~s for !ht> p~nod of lot,11 

I ess th,m I ~ ,.,,,r I ·2} l',HS 2- l }•'df'S 1\lor..: th,m J yt•,1rs 

Pr.:iJ.:'(!::i Ill rrogr..-~s 10,903.13 <,Q36.18 n!.13.W 0.00 16,522.59 
Pr.:>1~·ts lcmrNi1rdy su~, .... ~ndl'1.I 0 0 0 u 0 

10,l}()J.13 -','>5b.18 663.28 0.00 16,522.59 

(Rs. Ill I ,tJ...h~) 

fnt.ingiMl• .\"iSl'IS \mount in C:1rit,1I \\orl..-111-prn,~1v,c;s for lhl? JX'Fiod of 
I.C'sS lh,rn I \ L'<H I .2 v.:.•,1rs 2~J~e.irsl :,..h,ir..•th,ml,,•,1r-. 

Tot,11 

Pr..:.'j,.•(IS 1n ~"rClgrcsc; 2,214.02 O.IXl 0.00 0.()11 2.214.02 
rr..,1~•.:ts tc•mr(,r,mly SllS.f'l·lldC'd u 

2,21-J.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,21-1,02 



Consolidated Result 2022-23 

Particulars Numbrrof Unit~J1,m.•s (~JI follyp,,id up) As •t 31st As .ii 31st As .a.t 31st Opening Tr,msfer Acquisition Dlspcsal Oosing Dec,2022 March,7022 l\fol«h, 2021 Balance Pursuant to Balance 
Scheme 

lm·c--.hurnh. (UntJuoh•d) in Equhy Sh,m•:- ofOLht•rCnmp,rni,•:-; 
D1k•.,h Ro,tdlmt--s Pnv,itc..• I nuikd (I 4(,.15:-tO () II .1(,-1550 112·-\.24 ltl-ll3•1 uoo Ac1r11 ventures Limited (I 45-llh-l (I 0 -15-111.,-1 i'\:i.75 /\1).112 ().IX) TM.ir,u r En\ ironnwnl Prctcrticn Sec iotv 0 21i51 () 0 .!li51 (11.97 hl.l)i 0.00 Denua fourh Inc. (I N •. \. (I 0 N.t\ 9-l::?.58 8()(J . .!I 11.fN.l lm,ll~·ch l'h,1rnM Solutinn-. LL(" N .. \. i\, \ 124.IU 11 t.hlJ 0.00 

luvestments • (Unquoted) in J.imilrll U,thility 1',trlncrship 
, \,11·11 Udvog Luuucd I 1,,J,1hl\• P.attwrslup NA N. \ 50(1.19 '<,7.-:n U.00 
Tctat - - - - 3,556.83 3,222.55 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

All Invesuncuts arc transfered pursuant lo lhC' Sd1C111l~ of i\n,1ni;mc-nt ,1ppro\ ('(I h} NCI.I 1( 1 AMIJ rh.1rm.1l,1l>s Luuitod. l"\•ridmg tr,1-.nfor fonn,1lilii•:-, ,111 m, csnuens M": m the IMlllt' of Aaru 
lndustnes limited as at Jlsl December, ::?0.'.!..2. The same will be tr,m">fcrrcd in lhc 11,1mt• <11 the Cnmp,my in due course. 

Ch,mr,e in r,1ir value of lmt?!tlmenl during the }'C'M i'> n:.-congni-.,.,•d in01lwrCompr(')1\•n,1\l' Inconu- ((X'I) durn11: tlw l¾'noli. 

l>isdo!ontt pursuant lo hHI AS 27 • Separate Fin,tz1d,1I Sl.th.'llll'Jlb 
Jm,•~1nwnt:-. in llll' fol111,,•inr- sub<iidiMv i-. ,tff<'llllll'd .it n1:-.l .,. 
N.1me of the Subsidi.uy Principal Activity Country of %olequily ¾of equity 

Incorporation As at 31st As ~t 31st 
Dtt,2022 Marrh;2022 

,\.irli US,\ In<' I r,1llum nf Ph,1rn,,1,~rulll",1l ;\l'l & Al'l lnt1•rm{"di.ilt"-, l lwm11·.1I USA 100°. fl)()",, A,1r1i Ph,1rm,'1:'ht>n1 L1milt.>tl Ph,1rm,K1..•ullc,1I ,\l'I & t\PI lnll.·tm1•d 1,1(\-.;;., l ht·111k,1I \1,muliu lunn • lntli,1 100" .. IIX!':, 
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As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
3 Other Financial Assets Dcc,2022 2022 2021 

Deposits 
905.05 858.42 0.01) Total 
905.05 858.42 0.00 

As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 4 Other Non-Current Assets Dec,2022 2022 2021 

Income 'fax Assets (NL't of ProvisiLins) 0.00 .17.4-l IJ.00 Capital Advance -129.10 '110.82 0.00 Total 429.10 l-18.26 0.00 

5 Current Assets - Inventories As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
Dec 2022 2022 2021 Raw Materials and Comroncnts (incl of In-transit stock) 18,856.17 19,067.03 0.00 Work-in-oronrcss ·J.J,960.5'.1 9,006.48 U.00 Finished Goods (ind oi In-trausit stock) 24,757.31 19,021.78 0.00 St, ires and spares 307.75 2'.-10.~;I 0.00 Fud 86.40 10-1.61 n.oo J'ackina Materials 16'1.30 '11-1.8-1 0.00 Total 59129 47,545.37 0.00 

As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 6 Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 

Unsecured and considered good 42,796.49 :17,565.71 0.00 
-Unsecured Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 -Provision for Doubtful Debts lllll.00 W0.00 (J.00 
Total 42,896.49 37,665.71 0.00 

As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 7 Current Financial Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 

Cash on H,,nd 7.87 5.72 nuo 
Cash E,1uiv,1lanls investment in hizhlv Liquid Funds 5,0.ir,,52 5,6'.10.62 0.0ll 131.1l,1nccs with B~1nks :'\,i<,'.1.66 2,6lJl .OO zs.m Total 8,218.05 8,327.34 25.00 

As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 8 Loans 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 

(i)l..oan to Related Party 585.23 -177.91 uou 
(ii)l.oan to Emplovees '125.62 1'.15.8.J 0.00 
(ii)Advann, to Supplier 3ll.95 0.00 ll.00 
Total 741.80 6"13.81 0.00 

As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 9 Current Other Financial Assets 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 

Balance with Customs, Central Excise, CST and State Authorities 4'.158.26 7588,9·1 IJ.llO 
Other Receivable tn 1.1.J "1'12.98 ().(JO 
Other 0.(1() ().()() O.Oll 
Tol,11 4459.40 7701.89 (1.00 

. As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 10 Other Current Assets 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 

l'rep.ud Expenses 5H2'.\ 419.55 uoo 
Others Rcc(•iv\,hlc 576.26 5-11.22 ll.00 
Total 1,089.49 960.77 ().0() 

(Rs in Lakhs) 
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The Honourable High Coul of Ahcmcdabad has approved the scheme or Arrnngment on 21s1 September. 2022 Pending allolmcnt or share as at Balance sheet Date, s11a11? c.:tp1l.:tl of Rs 
4531.30 lakhs as approved Under Scheme of Auagmenl is shown ns Share capita! pending for Allotment. Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangment, An11i Pharmetnbs Limrtcd has issued 10 the 
Eqrnty Shareholders of A.irli Industries Limited -For every 4 equity shares of Held in Aarti Industries Limited, 1 Equtly Shares of Face Vnlue Rs 5 each of the Company 

Pursunnl 10 Scheme of Arran(Jmcnt Authorised share capital is tncreased lo 100000000 Shares of Rs 5 E..icl1 for Issue er Shares to lhc Suarchckrors or Ocmerged ComJ)ilny Aartl lnduslrics limited 

l'I (l•l Slurr (\1pil,1l l'cn1li11}: Clno:.11tuill,llio11 

Aarti Pharmalat>s limited was 100% Subsidiary of Aarti Industries limited. As per the order or NCLT. upon scheme becoming orrccnvc, original shm e c.1pital of Rs 25 Lakhs stands aulomat
1
cally 

cancelled Md reinstated to Rs 4531.30 lakhs by payment of applicable stamp duty and compliance 01 ROC rom1al1t1cs. As at Balance Sheet date atsr Marcli 2022. ROC foonalilics wilh respect 
to locreaso in authorised share capital, allotment 01 share capital and cancellation of existing share capnal \'JCtc pending and hence, the share caplt al of Rs. 25 Lakhs. exisling on lhc balance 
sheet dale 1s shown as 'Share Capital Pending cooceneuor. 

11. l I' .,_-ou ··1· 1tion uf 1111mhrr of h'Jliih· <;Jun•,; 01•l'-l,11uli11~· " U I, 

1 Ae .tt 311tt Dec As ,1t 31st March, l As ,It l1't March, P,nticul.us 
21)22 2022 2021 

I No'O(SIJ.MCI No' OfSlw.res I No' Of Slwroea 
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t~•~-.: "ii• ,r,•~ CJ11,,, II, ,I !'111 .. u.iu• h• lh,• S. h,•1111•,•I i\rr,111::,·111,•1\l 
[1111ily Sh,llt'!t .11 the cm( uf lh.e }'<-'-lr 

~.so,"~i 
1},th,2'•,l"il:ol 
,:?,S..'.l\1t1 

0,1\,,'.:i,,lllS 

:',:;.(l,IHI ~.3(1,l\kl 

11,2 Tii&hls, pn.•f('r(:un•-. ,m,1 rci.trit·liun-. JILMlw,I to ,·11ulty 1-h,11,•,,:: 
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Particulars As at 31st Dec, 2022 As at 31st Mar, As at 31st Mar, 
2022 2021 

12 Other Equity 

Retained Earninas / Profit & Loss Account 
As per last Balance Sheet 71723.83 -2.33 -1.73 
Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment 0.00 64455.78 0.00 
Add: Cancellation of Share Capital on Issuance of Fresh Share Capital as per 0.00 0.00 
Profit I Loss for the year 15061.74 12225.29 -0.46 
Dividend Payout I Received 123.93 247.86 0.00 
Foreign Exchange Differnce on Translation -86.01 28.27 0.00 
Issue of Shares capital pursuant to scheme of Demerger 0.00 4531.30 0.00 
Transferred to Reserves 159.86 147.48 0.00 

Closina Balance 86587.79 71723.83 -2.19 

Securities Premium Account 
As per last Balance Sheet 44032.54 0.00 0.00 
Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment 0.00 0.00 
Add: During the Years 0.00 44032.54 0.00 
Less: During the year 0.00 0.00 
Closina Balance 44032.54 44032.54 0.00 

Capital Reserves 8943.81 0.00 0.00 
Opening Balance 
Addition: 
Deduction: 
Clostna Balance 8943.81 8943.81 0.00 

Capital Redemotion Reserve 
As per last Balance Sheet 0.00 0.00 
Add: Share capital Cancelled pursuant to scheme 25.00 0.00 0.00 
Add: During the Years 0.00 0.00 
Less: During the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Closing Balance 25.00 0.00 0.00 

General Reserve 
As per last Balance Sheet 8335.04 0.00 0.00 
Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment 0.00 8187.56 0.00 
Add: During the Years 159.86 147.48 0.00 
Less: During the year 0.00 0.00 
Closina Balance 8494.89 8335.04 0.00 

Other Comprehensive Income 
As per last Balance Sheet 1056.44 349.58 0.00 
Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment 0.00 0.00 
Add: Movement in OCI (Net) During the Year 159.58 706.86 0.00 
Olosinc Balance 1216.02 1056.44 0.00 

Total 149300.05 134091.65 -2.19 

(Rs in Lakhs) 



Consolidated Result 2022-23 

Particulars As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2022 2021 

13 Non Current Financial Liabilities· Borrowings 

Secured- /\t Amortised Cost 
. 

Less : Current Maturitv of Term Loan . . 
Vehicle Loan from Dank 18.88 55.-15 . 
Inter Corporate Deposit . . 
Total 38.88 55.45 . 

l3.1 Repayment Terms (Vehicle Loan) 
Repayment Tenor As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2022 2021 
1-2 Years 38.88 55.-15 . 2-3 Years . . 
3-5 Years . . 

14 Other Non Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2022 2021 

Seemed • At Amortised Cost . . . 
Lease Liabilitv '151.23 151.2~ . 
OthL'I' NIL 
Total 151.23 153.23 . 

15 Deferred Tax Liability (Net) As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2022 2021 

At the start of the vear 7,066.99 . . 
Transfered Pursuant to the Scheme of Arranamcnt . 6,585.28 . 
Charge/ (credit) to the Statement of Profit and Loss 6H.23 481.71 - At the end of the year 7,710.22 7,066.99 . 

As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
16 Current Financial Liabilities . Borrowings 2022 2021 

At Amortised Cost 
Secured - \'Vorkinu capital l.oan From Hanks 17,'189,9-1 . . 
Sc-cured • Work irur capital Loan From Banks ( Under scheme demcrgcr) 11,h%,r,2 3:\,772.75 . 
from Related Parties 1.7:-1 

Tot,11 29,686.56 33,772.75 ·1.73 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

Current Liabilities - Trade Payables As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 17 
2022 2021 

Due to 
• Micro and Small Entcrcprises 3,S-18.8-1 2,11438 0.26 
• Other Than Micro and Small Entereprises 27,153.75 '19,'.l-1439 . 

Total 3'1,002.59 2'1458.77 0.26 

As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 18 Other Current Liabilities 
2022 2022 

Current maturities of Vehicle I oan 25.17 3-1.18 . 
I .casc Liabilitv Current 126.-1-1 'J2.l . .J.I . 
Other Current Liabilities 0.'10 30.79 0.20 
Total 151.91 189.4'1 0.20 

19 Current Provisions As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
MM ~M~ 

Provision for Fmplovce Benefits J,2h1.6X 1,77-1.(),1 . 
()ther Provisions -173.50 12'l.5l 

Total '1737:18 1895.55 0.00 

20 Current Tax Liabilities (Net) As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 
2022 2022 

Current T,1x Liabilities (Net) ]21.79 750.00 . 
Tol,11 1~· ~ 750.00 0.00 

~' \',),,I ..2:.:l-.:.')A~ fcf '<f1 ~- ~1UMB1\ .. ,. I . . , ,. ~ . .._ ;!! VJ 



Consolidated Result 2022-23 

21 Revenue from Operations 
As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 Sale of Products 

1-15 232.50 ·1 ·19 203.16 - Sale of Services 
Other Opera tin!! Revenues (Refer Note No. 22.1 \ 784.59 790.95 - Total 1-16,017.09 '1'19,99431 - 

21 Other Operating Revenues 
Export 13enefits/lncentives Received 645.35 6-'2.78 - Scrap Sales '179.75 ]48.17 - Other Opcrarinz Revenues (40.51' - - Total 784.59 790.95 - 

22 Other Income As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 Dividend Received 123.93 247.86 - I ntcrest I ncorne 29.20 0.57 - Other Non-Operating Income 

Insurance Claim - - - Profit on Sale of Assets/ I nvestmcnt - 2.08 - Other Income 4.20 0.82 - Total 157.33 251.33 - 
23 Cost of Material Consumed As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March 

Dec,2022 2022 2021 Consumption of Raw Material 67,4'.'\3.11 52 38ll.65 - Consumption of Packinc Material 1,521.32 1 ;l;\6.61 - Consumntion of Fuel 6,524.51 4 585.85 - Consumption of Stores & Soares 3 252.09 2 821.04 - Total 78,731.03 61,124.15 

24 Change in Inventory As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 Inventories (at commencement) 

Finished Goods 18,812.--1'.'\ 15,842.71 - Work-in-Progress 9,033.98 7'100.83 - 
27,848.41 22,943.54 - Inventories (at Close) 

Finished Goods 2-1757.3'1 18 812A'.'\ - W,>rk-in-Proi,ress 14,960.53 90'.'\5.98 - 
39,717.84 27,848.41 

Increase in Inventory (11,869.43) {4,904.87) - 

25 Employee Benefits As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 Directors' Rcmundcratlor, 617.12 570.62 - Salaries and Wnges 8 006.78 7 887.80 - Contribution to Provident and other Funds 603.91 28.'.'\2 - St,iff Wclfore Expenses 4'18.50 33.55 - Total 9,646.31 8,520.29 - 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

26 Interest As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 Interest 1,423.70 3'.'\.99 - Other Borrowing Costs 87.55 'I ]6] .88 - Sub Total 1,511.25 33.99 

Loss: Amount capitalised in the cost of PJ'E - - - Total 1,511 2,1;_ _ 1,195.87 - 
'~"'£ &_,~_/·~ 
~- ~".% 
~ (<' 

(.!J MU~! * ·:. > en 
~-<\ :;$; 



Consolidated Result 2022-23 

27 Depreciaion 
As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 Depreciation of Property, Plant ,111d Equipment (Rcfor Note No. I) --1,659.16 4,2·1·1.86 " 

Total Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
4,659.16 4,211.86 " 

28 Other Expense 
As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March 
Dec,2022 2022 2021 Manufacturing Expenses 

Freight, Cartage & Transport ·1,4·1s.07 1 867.97 " Power cousumption 
5 270.48 --1165.01 " Water Charges 
:\:\0.02 249.11 " Processing Charges 
580.86 60--1.20 " Other Manufacturing Expenses 4,7:\8.8--1 4%8.00 " Repairs & Maintenance 2,528.77 2,]92.15 " Insurance Charges 714.()l) 650.:\9 " Research & Development Expenses 9--12.77 581.55 - Factorv Administrative Expenses 1 0--12.92 780.62 - Sub-Total (A) 

17,563.82 15,459.00 " 

Office Administrative Expenses 
Rent, Rates and Taxes 78.-1-1 11.51 - TrnvelHng and Convevanco 127.-J.5 95.43 " Auditor's Remuneration 1·1 .58 1.54 0.42 Legal & Professional Charges 91.44 :\9.28 " Postage, Telegraph & Telephone 14.48 10.44 - Other Administrativa Expenses 212.22 --1.'15 O.D--1 Sub-Total (B) 555.58 162.35 0.46 
Selling and Distribution Expenses 
Advertisement & Salos Promotion 415.2? (167.58) " Export Freight Expenses, Outward Freights 2082.86 2101.n - Commission on Saks 1 8-!6.71 596.--18 - Export Insurance Charges 

" - - Sales Tax & Other Dues Paid 0.2'.' " - Sample Tcsunz & Analvsis Charges :\8.4(1 --12.99 - Sundry Balance Written Off/(llack) (ll.06) 0.70 " Other Expenses 67.82 --10.62 - Other Selling Exoenses 
" " - Sub-Total (C) 4,451.18 2,614.34 " 

Non-Operating Expenses 
Donations and CSR Expenses 118.22 32.95 - Sub-Total (D) 118.22 32.95 Total (A+B+C+D) 22,688.80 18,268.64 0.46 



Consolidated Result 2022-23 

(Rs, in l.akhs) Particulars As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
29 Earning Per Share (EPS) 

Face Value Per Equity Share (in Rs.) 5.00 5.00 10.00 Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 16.62 13.49 -0.18 Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to 15,()61.74 ]2,225.26 -0.46 Euuitv Shareholders (Rs. in Lakhs) 
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 9,06,26,008 9,06,26,008 2,50,000 calculatinc Basic EPS /in Nos) 
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 16.62 13.49 -0.18 Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to 15,061.74 12,225.26 -0.-16 Et•uilv Shareholders (Rs, in Lakhs) 
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 9,06,26,008 9,06,26,008 2,50,000 calculatiun Diluted EPS /in Nos\ 

29.1 Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangment approved by NCLT, Aarti Pharma labs Limited to issue to the faJuity Shareholders of Aart] Industries Limited - 
For every 4 equity shares of Held in Aarti Industries Limited, 1 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs 5 each of the Company. The Company to allot 
90626008 equity shares ( 1 Equity shares of Company for Every 4 Equity Shares held in Aarti Industries Limited) 

29
·
2 

1\s per the Scheme of Arrangment, upon the scheme becoming effective, existing share capital of Rs. 5 Iakhs stands automatically cancelled. Hence 
same is not considered in EPS calculations. 

30 Payment to Auditors As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2022 

a. Statutorv Audit Pees 10.80 2.72 2.72 b. Corti fication Fees 1.25 0.10 0.10 c. Reimbursement of Expenses - - - Total 12.05 2.82 2.82 

31 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2022 

(i) Contingent Liabilities 
(a) Claims a!!ainst the companv not acknowledged as Debt - Unnaid - - - (b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debt - Paid (under - - - disnute) 
(c) Letter of Credit, Bank Guarantees - - (ii) Commitments 
Estlmated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account 39,747.76 37,1100.00 - and not urovided for, net of advances 
Total 39,747.76 37,000.00 - 

32 Segment Information 

The operating segments haw been reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Board of 
Directors, who are the Chief Operating Decision Makers. They ore responsible for allocating resources and assessing the 
performance of operating segments. Accordingly, the reportable segment is only one segment i.e. Home and personal care 
ingredients. 
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